i:rom" . ‘Sutuect. Due-Outs from HPSCI Ceﬂ‘ee
Office of ou r&ssiona fgalrs ] X o £
Secure] ‘%} ET | OrA
S opem T TS

Date; 09/14/2012.11:28 AM cer lﬁ & 1

| er A4 1 eﬁ’/f’

'ths message isdi gﬂa!ly signed.

ClassificatiorFOP.SECRET/NOFCRN-

L4

.Fo,f:the Committee;

1) "White Paper™ o press-guidance (OPA, OGC; DI, NE)
*We've already spoken to OPA‘who will be caording with the WH as well
2) Paper-on.motivationsifor Green_dh;Biue&!é!’erice‘.(OS}\) ‘

3) ContactState Legl Affdirs for questions:on-document destruction atconsulate (OCA)

For.DGIA: .
1) Cable(s) to: }wa arning of pmt'eéfsilinked 1o the film.and.response (NE)
3) Cable(s) to stations on 9/11 securily (DS;NCS} -

Please send Committee responses to OCA for 7th ﬁoor .coord;

Please send DCIA responses: to ‘ODCIA.

Thark youl

ssional Affairs.

Secure
Open:
Classification- TOP-SECRETHNOFORN
. y ‘7'7‘; l',iEEEF‘i




[ 21 ora | Classification-CONFIBENTIAL Classified By: 2...

09/14/2012 03:19:00 PM

From: |14 oFA | !
To: T AaE { . _
Ce: '1 RS {ACE
[tz . —— ]
Ly Fo [ 7 R
L s 1Stephen W. Prestor/STF/AGENCY@WMA,
| oFfA , N ]
| &C ]
Date: 0o[a01Z 0319PM - - :
Subject: Re: Looping ODNCS-— Re: Fw: FLASH coordiriation — whiite papet.for HPSCI Per DCIA Request
Classification CONFIDENTIAL-
Good pomtth

at ttcotﬂd be interpreted this way —perliaps beﬂerstated 1ﬁai‘-we know they participated in
the protests. We do-not-know:whe was responsible for the deaths. '

l

Ol oA |

Director, Office of Terrorism.Analysis

secure:
open::

| ~ F ] Classification Tt 05/14/2012 03:16:33 PM
From: NE ‘ ]
To:. . ANCS
Cc &h ofA '
‘ll ", R -
: oA Fo ]
| A
{ O3
— oL ]
Date: -09/14/2012 03:16 PM , I
Subject: RezLooping ODNCS— Re: Fw: FuAsﬁ’ooordlnaﬁonrwﬁitepap‘etfo]"HPSCl PerDCIA-Reguest

Classification: CONFIDENTIAL—




CONFLDEX! -

Good question -1l defer to| € /2, k¢
(Added in OGC and-OPA-as well.asFY1):

Second tick says we know extremists with ties fo AQ pam‘apated nthe batlacA; which implies cemp/idt};Iﬂ
the dealhis of the American officers, Do weknow this? .

I NG “Classified By: 2... 09/14/201202:52:57 PM
From;
To: .
Cc: TN ]
_ACS T
Fakxd ] —
< _ . 1’77?%}} ) | | ]
MNC £
7 S ) G A '
i I L |'StephenW. Pres!onISTFIAGENCY@WMA
Date: 09/14/2012 02 SZPM 7
Subject. ) Re ].oopmg ODNCS Re Fw. FLASH coordination-—white paper for HPSC! Per DCIA Request
Classfﬁcation:—GG’NE%BEN?Hﬁﬁ—’

Second tick says we krow extremists with: Hies to AQ participated in the attack, which vmphes complicity in

‘the deaths.of the American officers. Do we know this?’

1. AE 1 Classmcat(on"CGNFrDENTthtassnﬁed By‘z. . 09/14/2012:02:39:49 PM
From: I ALE 1 .
To: i i i TICE ] ]
L . , A S , |
. MNES T e —— ] o
Cc: T , ]
{., ES _ ]
gfzg E B B T S —
T f‘g L Y] ]
‘;%3 J o JStephenWLPfestonlS'[FlAGENCY@WMA
Date: 09/14!201202 39 PN
‘Subject: Looping ODNCS —‘Re.:FW' FLASH eoordmahun whlta papenforHPSCl PerDCIA Request:

Classification-CONFIDENTIAL—

3




6( .

| S5 NE coords on the be1ow paper, to include the earheredlts.

- . SN

' We have looped in ODNCS and others.to ensure everyone has a chaneeto review given the
urgency at which this:is.being’ requested

For ODNCS - at this ‘moming HPSCI coffes with DCIA, - HPSC| members: eagerly sought some .
sort of "white paper” they could-use to reply to numerous miadia requests asking for comments
on other inflammatory préss:articles regarding theBenghazt aftacks:

- HPSC| has asked for unclassified painls Immediately. that they can.use in. Ialkmg to the.media. Il]a ve
been asked to provide a biton responsibility. NE is pulling togetfier the fi nal  product. In-addition to other
_-dopics; NE will. addmaterial about wam/ngs we gave to-Cairo prior to the demonstrations,.as wellas
matlerial onwa, -we issued prior to 911 ann/vefsary Hease take a quick look to see if you belleve
that this i A ) aci tateandB) unclass., ,

For CTC/Legal, ‘ ' sk fthatisend this to you andanybo@r your think needs.to see in OGC to
make sure that nothing we are: sa y/ngf)ete Js llkeyto Jimpact any potentral future legal prosecution .

Thanks

®  We belleve based an,currenﬂy available ififormation that the attacks in.Benghazi were spantaneous/y
inspired by the protests.at the US Embassy in:Cairo and evolved into a.direct assault against the US
Consulste and subsequently:its annex. This assessment may.cliange as additionalinformation is
collected and analyzed and cunant/yavai/ab fannaban continues to be evaluated.

e Thecrowd. almastcerfam[v was a mix of lnd/wdua/s fromr acioss many seciors of L/byan society. That
being said, ‘we doknow: that Islamic extremists with ties 0. al -ﬂajda pamapated in‘the attack.

Initial press reporting linked. ‘the attack toAnsar al-Sharia: The gmup ‘as since réleased a statement
thal the its leadership-did not order the attacks, but did not deny thatsome of iis:members were
involved. Ansar al-Shara’s. ?acebao]rpagealms fo spread sharia.in Libya and emphasizes the need.
Tforfihad to counter what it views as false interpretations, of Islam, according to 3 open source study.

e Thewide. ava//ablllgr ‘of weapons and.experiericed ﬁgbte;s in t/bya ‘alinost cemalnaraanrnbuled tothe
lethality.of the attacks.

] Slnce April; !ﬁene hava Beén‘at least five other attacks aga/hst ibrelgn Iiterests in Benghaziby

ed 3 luding.the June attack against-the British. Ambassador’s convoy. We
cannot rule-out that. lndllddaale ‘had.previously. surve///ed the USfan/t/es -also.contributing to the
efficacy-of the altacks: :

e Weare ww*/ng'mﬂl Libyan authorities-and intelligence partners in an effort to-help.bring lo justice.
thoseres sponsible for-the deaths of US cmzens.

[ (4 o7Aa j Classnﬁcatnon'CUNFtDEN‘HA{:Clas‘siﬁedBy 2. 09/14/2012 02:27:18 PM

Fom | g o7A B

R




N

- (-V“VV: .

To: C AVE |
Date:’ 09/14/2012 0227 PM - - . B
Subject: © Fw; FLASH coordination— white paperfor HPSCI

Classificatlon—CONFIBENTIAL— . .~ _

Pttt bbb b

Sory, sento thewrong D

L &g o774 ]

Director, Office of Terrorism Analysis

secure; '

open:

— Forwarded by| A eTA |ori 09/14/2012'02:27. PM —
From: | Clpg o7 ] '
To: B A=

Date: 0971 g B

Subject; .. Fw; FLASH coordination—white.paper for HPSCI
‘Classification:

1 didn't ask NE/INT. Just CTC/INT.
Please see the one suggested addition from OGC.

Let me know if you need-anything éise.. Also, please basure that DI FO gets.a copy.

4 e }

Director, Ofiice-of Terrorism Analysi$ .

secure: [ |

open:

—Forwardedby 774 07 A bn 0911412012 12:47 PM—
. From: | g CEC

To: - ol oA ] )

Cc: .

CTC, 060, WE

e




D7, céc
Date: - 0071472012 12.23 PV’
Sﬂbjecf o ,.Re FLASH coordlnauon white paperfor HPSCL
Classmcahon 'CUNFIDE‘NTW:—

e e e e e e e
e e oSN RES=R

hl-i‘ve consulted with colleagues and the only statement that might have implications for
future prosecution.is the first bullet. recommend adding the text indicated to add some
insulation: please-let me know.if you have any questlons thanks

L C"—,zf_ﬁ 07;3 ' ] C]ésSiﬂCaﬁdhftﬁNFtBEN%C”assiﬁed By:‘zl.. 7 09/14/2012 11:15:24 AM
-From: [ Ol 57 1 7
To:
ETC, BEC, AME, 3/
Ce: §
Date: - 09/1412012.11:15 AN ,
Subject: FLASH coordination — white paper for HPSCl

Classification-CONFIBENTAL

,HPSCI has asked for unelassrﬁed poims lmmedlahely thatthey €an: useJn talking to the media. 1 have
been asked o provide a bit on responsibility. NE | is-pulfing togetherlheﬁna] product. In addition to other
Ioplcs NE will-add material about'wamings we gave 1o Cairo prior 16.the_demonistrations, as well as
‘material on warnings we- issued prior to 9/11 anniversary. ‘Please take a.quick 6ok to see if you believe

that this is A'}-accurate and B ):unclass:

For CTC/Legal,[ 7>/ Jasked that'send this to you and anybody you.think needs to see in OGC to
make sure that- nothmg we are saying here Is likely to impact any potential future-legal prosecution .

Thanks

®  We:believe based on currently available information that the attacks in-Benghazi were spontaneously
inspired by.the. protests atthe .US Eribassy-in Cairo and evolved:intoa-direct assait agamslthe us
Consulate and ‘subsequently-its-annex. This:assessment may:change as: -additionalinformation:is
collectéd.and analyzed and currently available information continues fo be -evaluated ,




o, The crowd almost certainly was a:‘mix of indiv:duals onm across many sectors of: Libyan society . That
being said; we do know that Islamic extremists with ties to al-Qa'ida participated in.the attack

e Initial press reporting linked the attack to:Arisaral -Sharia. . Thegroup has since releaseda statement
thatthe its leadership did not-order.the attacks, _bet did not:deny that some-of its members were
involved Ansar al-Sharia's faeebeok page aims to spread sharain Libya and emphasizes theneed
for jihad to countarwhat it vnews as: false lnterpretanons of Islam -according ta-afn open sourcestudy

‘& Thewide avallabxlrw ofweapons and expenenced fighters in Libya.almost certainly contributed to the-_
lethality of 2he attacks.

% Since Apm there have been at least five other attacks-against foreigninterests in Benghazi by
‘unidentified assallants, includmg the June attack against the Biitish Ambassador’s. convoy, We
eannot rule out that mdivtduals had previousry surveilled the.US facilities , also contributing to the

efﬁcacy of the attacks.

e We are working with Libyan -authorities and mtelllgence partners ifran-effortto help bring to justice
those responsible for. the.deaths of US crtizens

Ciassaﬂwﬁon,m

Ciassiﬁcationzm

Classifi mtlon -GQNF&BEN"ﬂN:

Classiﬁcaﬁon,CONElDENﬂAlr—'

Classification- CONFIBENTHAL—

Classification: GONFIDENTIAL—




Classification; CONFIDENTIAL=

Classification: CONRIDENTIAL

Classification:-CONRIDENTAL

Classification: GONFIBENTIAt—

oy

e,
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From: Leid o

Sent: Hday, September 14, 2012.11:17 AM

or ! Vietor, Tommy. o :

Jei Rhodes, Benjamiind;] AJSS ~XWELS ]
Subject: Congressional talking points.en route-this aftemoon-for coord

TFommy: .
Echoing my voicemail to you:

You should be seeing.some “White Paper” talking pointsfrom us'this afternaon for coordination. They are for -
Congressional use, per théir request, re Benghazi issues..

Thanks, ° o ] -

-y s
OFA

Chief, Meﬁig Relations
CIA Office of Public Affairs

S

\Rj .:.




From:

Sent:

¥o:

subject:,
Attachments:




L

L

HPSCI Talking Points for Use with the Media
14 Septeniber 2012
We believe based on currently. available: information that the attacks in Benghazi .
were spontaneously inspired by the protests-at the US Embassy in Cairo and
evolved into a direct assault against the.US-Consulate'and subsequently its.annex.
This assessment:may change:as additional information is collected and analyzed
and currently available information continues to be evaluated.

The crowd almost certainly was a mix of individuals from.across many sectors of
Libyan society. That being said, we do know that Islamic-extremists with ties to al-
Qa'ida.participated in the attack.. ’ ‘

Initial press reporting linked the attack o Ansar al-Sharia: The group has since
released a statement that the its leadership did not-order the attacks, but did not
deny.that:some-of its members were involved. Ansar al-Sharia's facebook page-aims
to spread sharia in Libya and emphasizes the need for jihad to counter what it views
as false interpretations of Islam, according to an open source study. '

The wide availability:of weapons and experiehced fighters in Libya almost certainly
contributed 16 the lethality 6f the attacks..©

Since. April, there have been at least five ‘ofher attacks.against foreign interests in
Benghazi by-unidentified assailants, including the June attack against the British
Ambassador's convoy.. We-cannot rule out thiat individuals had previously surveilled
the US facilities, also contributing to the efficacy of the.attacks. ‘

We are working with Libyan authorities and intelligence-pariners in an effort to help.
bring to justice those responsible for the.deaths of US:citizers.




2
From: : L o ‘ ‘ )
3ent: ) Friday, September 14, 2012 3:04 PM :
o . [M“m' Tommy; Rhodes, BenjaminJ;|_A/SS /72zc < ]
| oA iress ] .
Ce: ‘z Cid o Cd
Subject: - ‘HPSCl:talking points for review.

Colleagués;,
HPSCI has requested talking points from thé DCIA for use withithe media.
‘i?j"gasé review the below.and respond with-your comments ASAP.

Thanks very much,

O i ] :

Chlef, VMedia Relations
‘CiA Office of Public Affairs

HPSCI Taiing Polints for Use wiithithe Media
14 September2012

We beliéve based on currently available information that the attacks in Benghazi were sponfaneously inspired by
the protests at the US Embassy in Cairo and evolved into a direct assault:against the US Consulate and subsequently
jts annex. Thisassessment:may change as additionial information is collected and analyzed and currently available
infarmation continues to beevaluated: ’ -

+  The-crowd almost certainly was a mix-of Individuals frorh across many sectorsof Libyan society. That being said, we
do know that Islamic extremists with ties to.al-Qa'ida participated in‘the attack.

e Initial press reporting linked the attack:to Ansar.al-Sharia. The group has since released a-statement that'its
leadiership-did not order the attacks, but-did not deny that seme of its members.were involved. Ansar al-Sharia's
Facehook page aims'to spread shaifa ii Libya and-emphasizes the need forjihad to-counterwhat it views as false
interpretations of islamy; according 6. an open:source study.

o The wide availability.of weapons and-experienced fighters'in Libya almost certainly contributed to the lethality of
the attacks. ’ '
o Since April, there have been at-least five other attacks against foreign intérests in Benghazi by unidentified

assailants, including the June attack against the British.Ambassador's convoy. We cannot rule out that individuals
had previously surveéilled the US facilities, also contributing to  the efficacy of the-attacks.

. We are.working with—ﬁbyan,authoﬁfie’s';éndi‘n’gélI}igent'éfp‘aftnéysjh* an:ffort.to help bring to justice those
J  responsible for the deaths of US citizens. . :




A,

F]

From:

Sent: Sntember 14, 2012.3:27 P

Yo: 4_Viefor, Tommy; Bhodes, Banjamin.J.;| ASSS Fsss ]
29 *séf F ﬂf‘- .SJ

Ce: I L1 OCH

Subject; ) - RE: HPSGE @kfng ‘points for review

Colleagues:

‘We still have a number of components coordinating: here on these points.and we will have further edits. ‘'We are multi-
tasking due to-the time constraints.

. "l send you an 'updétedjersion around 1600 today.

Thanks, .

Seat:ﬁiday,September 14,20123:040M ,
To: Vietor, ]’ammy, Rhodes, Benjamin 1| AUSS #2255 S5 sk ST5SS ]

Colleagues:
+PSCI has requested talking points from.the DCIA for use-with the media.
Please review the below and.mponﬂ',wiihiyoqr comments ASAP. .

Thanks very much,

c‘zf
3/& i

Chief, Media Relations
CIA Office of Public'Affairs:

L1

‘HPSCI Talking Points for Use wifhthe‘ﬁﬁedaa
14 September 2012

® Wae believe based on currently available information:that the. attacksin Benghazi/were spontaneously inspired by
the protests at the USEmbassy in. Cairo-and evolved: into a direct assault-against:the US Consulate-and subsequently
its annex. This assessmentmay-change as additional mformatcon is collected and analyzed and currently available

information.continues to be evaluated.

-« The growd-almost certamly was a milkoFindividials fromacross qmany sectors of Libyan society. That being said, we
«do know that Islamic extremists with ties to-al-Qa" ida participated in‘the attack..




L

me Staphenw Praston ' Subject Re: Looplng ODNCS — Re: Fw: FLASH coordination —

“General Counsel : * wille papér for HPSCI Per DClA Request (3
: 6 [ g | L/ Fo ]
Ge:, L& oig | xo7 ACS
RS o o " | Ar 9 1 AcS ]
Date: 09/1412012 04;20.PM. U P ]

Thlsmessage is dlghally signed

Classification-CONFIDENTAL

Folks, | know there 1sa huny to hxs out but we need to hold it long enoughto ascertain whether
providing it-conflicts'with express-instructions from NSS/DOJ/FBI that, in light.of the criminal investigation,
we_are not to-generate statements with a nts asto who did-this, étc.--even intemnally, not to
mentlon for public release.. 1-am copying| L =# Fchho may be-more. famiflar with those instructions-and

the tasking arising from the HPSCI coffeeJ

Class&(cahon—eGNHBENIiAL:Classiﬁed By: 2. 09/14/2012 03:29:32°PM
me y ] = = 1" f e 1 - : ’
(‘go: ) ! (/x? 274 T .
/b] < s ] R B
csS <<
- {; fff T CHF RO C D] .
_ "}’f};'” | Tl oA [ccle
Sy, ¥4 & - -
Stephen W. PreslonlSTFIA%ENCY@_W'_M_!A /A ol ] {J
Date? 00/14/2012-03:29 PM- .
. Subject' Re Looping ODNCS - Re: Fw FLASH coordlnauon whitepaperforHPSCl Per DCIA Request
CIassiﬁqatton:'CONFiEENfFlAk—

o) = s s o oo

e N S L e, P prmp— - i o

OGC coords. onthe TPs, including the ¢hange to the:second tick-noted by |74 o7

Al content within this'email, includifig aﬁachments and email threads,, cary the controls’

ven:when:not speciﬁed inthe- classiﬁcaﬁon ling -unless.otherwise noted.




'UNCLASSIFIED

" From:| & /4 5}}’5‘?{? L ISu,t}je(:t: HPSCI White Paper Taliing Points forreview before
Chief, Media Relations-Branch Whits House
 -Office of PublicAfials . 1o ~ -] 74 Fo . |
Date: 0911472012 0442PM . W TE————— -
eI e [ S, Sherd-Fo, &5 J-

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

| ere =

{For review before sending to the'White House::

P ]
'HPSCI White Paper Talking Points for Use with the Media

14 September 2012

sThe currently available information suggests that thie demonstrations in Benghazi
were spontaneously inspired by the protests at the US Embassy in Cairo and
evolved into a direct assault against the US Consulate and subsequently its annex.
This assessment may change as additional information is collected and analyzed
and currently available information continues to be evaluated. On 10 ‘Septemberwe
wamed of social media reports calling for a demonsiration in front-of the Embassy
and that jihadists were threatening to break into the Embassy. '

<The-crowd almost oértaihjy was a mix-of individuals from across many sectors.of
Libyan society.. The-investigation is on-going asto who is responsible. That being
said, we do-know that Islamic extremists participated in the violent demonstrations ..

elnitial press reporting linked the attack to Ansar al-Sharia. Thegroup has since
released a statement that its leadership did not order the attacks , but did not deny
that some of its members were involved. Ansar al-Sharia's Facebook page aims to
spread sharia in:Libya and emphasizes the need for jihad to'counter what it views as
faise interpretations of Islam,.according to an-open source study.. -

«The wide availability.of weapons and experiénced'ﬁghters in. Libya almost certainly

contributed to the lethality of the attacks.

UNCLASSIFIED:




“UNCLASSIFIED

oThe. Agency has produced numerous pleoes on the threat of extremists linked. to-
al-Qaeda in Benghazi and eastern Libya. These noted that, since April, there have
been at least five other attacks against foreign interests in BenghaZ| by unidentified
assailants, including the June attack against the British Ambassador's convoy. We
cannot rule out that individuals had prev:ously survellled the US facilities, also
-contributing to the efﬁcacy of the attacks .

-

oThe US Government is WOrklng ‘with leyan authorities and:intelligence partners in
an effort to help bring to justice those responsible for the deaths of US citizens .

Chlef Medla Relations Branch, Ofﬁce of Public’ Affalrs
Secure )

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED:
NCL P

/6




S’

From. Vietor, Tommy;[Thomas F. Vietcr@who eop gev]

Sent: ,,Fﬁda Se tember 14,2012 457 PM.
"o des, Benjamm .]..{ ‘LJ;., £/ CEF TS
i‘qi‘r e i’sﬁ .
Ce: . o g oo ]
Subject: RE: HPSGI talkmgpomts for rev:ew v T

> it ke A ot e & s ¢ S & )

g o et pords i

Vom| 1g o/t RN IR

Sent: Fnday, September 14, 2012 3:27 M

IVlebar, Tommy; Rhodes, Benjamin J., [ ‘ ALS A5S R ﬁ;g _g_g‘

“talking painits for feview . -
Colleagues: ' ' ‘

* 'We still have a number of components coordmatmghere on'these,  points and we-will have further edits. We are multi-
tasking due to the time constraints.

i send you an updated v,ersion‘aroundis’()b today:

e ey St § i 5

-Sent: Fnday, September 14, 2012 3:04'PM.

To: Vietor, Tommy, Rhodes, BeniaminJ.,[ JUSE s SS o/ s 55 B j
CC: (lf, - J:% | ]
‘Subject: HPSCI tal!eng points for review:

Colleagues:

HPSCL has requested talking points from the DCIAforuse with the media.

Please review the below-and respond with your comments.ASAP.

* Thanks very much,

ef, Viedia Relations
CIA Office-of Public Affairs

——

<HPSCI Talking Points for Use with the Media.
14 Septemiber 2012.

-

wd
-

7
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({#ﬁ

Frem: S

Sent: - y, September 14; 2012 5:04 PM 3

~o: : Vietor, Tommy; Rhodes; Benjamln,J i A<S WSS
£ £ ;Sx T

Cc: ) 1. N L 1 SEQ

Subject:. T RE:HPSCI talking points for feview =~ - : ot

Tommy: .

Very sorry for the delay. We've been steadily workingon | them.and'they are now at'the final stop ‘hefore coming to you
soon. I'll rush them to you.as soon as.possible. :

[cra ki

- i s 8 2 Py b e e i

— - < paepens J i ———te 4 ran s -

From' Vietor, Tommy : or@who. ]
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 4:57 PM . - ) I
To:[ (7a0% | Rhodes, Benjamin ;| A/<S frsss poid e ]
Cct ripda R '

SHb;ect: RE: HPSCI talking points for review.

is tbere an-updated version of this 1 can circulate internally?

et

To: i’f/? :szﬁ

Witor, Tomimy; Rhodes; Benjain AISS SRISS  pud) (eSS

< ( /,14 O 4f
subfect: RE; HPSCI talking points for review

Colleagues:

We still have a-numiber of-components coordinating ‘hereon these points and we will have further edits. We are multi-
tasking due to the time constraints.

Yl send you an updated versior around 1600 today.

Thanks,

P 2 - < - Tt e — e bt et i 0o S

Sent: VFriday,VSepbember 14,20123:04PM |
“For Vietor, Tommy; Rhcd&s, Berjamind;|  AKK ZesS ol s
Cc:l /1 s 7

Subject: HPSCI talking polnts for review

Colieagues:
‘HPSCI has requested talking points from the QéiA*{orj use withithe media.
~lease review.the below and respond with your comments'ASAP.

1




Should-we include Shawn Turner on the coord for the poinfs?,

T e X i R -F———

p!:ember 14,2012 3:27PM-

et B AR M es N Ay et anvmRe £

Subject: RE: | HPSCI talking points for re\ﬁew

Colleagues:

S Vietor, Tommy, Rhodes, Benjamin J;; I ASSS ,,;?ﬁ; Uiy PRESS

We stilihave a number of components. coordinating here on these points and-wé will have further edtts. We are muilti-

tasking due to the time constraints.

'll send you an updated version around 1600 today.

§eﬁ€' Friday, September 14,2012 3:04 PM

L e b S S A b i My TR

To: Vietor, Tommy; Rbodes, Benjamin J.;| S8 A _<; v/ ,f’»v 5 e5
Ceilcrg ke 7

Subjects HPSCT talkmg pomls for.review;

Colleagues:

HPSClhas requested talkingpoints from-the DCIA for usewith the media.
Please review the below.and respond with-your comments ASAP.

Thanks very much,

4

Chief, Media Relations
CIA Office of Public Affairs

L ]

HPSCI Talking Points for Use with the'Media

-14.September 2012




‘m
ey

From:
~o )
<e! : '
Subject: ) _ RE;: HPSCI talkmg pomts forrewew

Thanks for thereminder.. Yes, I teld:him we-would. N S

o e - O SR s s et

Sent: FITda’ September14 2012'5:05 PM

Subje:ctﬁ RE' HPSCI tancng points for review

Should we include Shawn Turner on the coord "'f'of}{hépbmﬁ?j

/Lus /’«L’U.'S (A FPECS

Subfeet- RE: HPSCI talking polrits fof review

e

Coﬂeagu_es:

We stillhavea number .of components-coordinating here on these pomts and.we will have further edits. We are multi-
tasking due to the time constraints, '

* Il send you an updated version around 1600 today..

Thanks, -

———

Sent: Frlday, September 14,20123:04PM .
To: Vator, Tommy, Rhodes, Benjamin 3;; NS LasS Loi] On
w { ot 22 '{Lﬁl’s/,/if‘})
Subject: HPSCI talking polnts for review. . .

Colleagues:
‘HPSCI'has-requested talking points from the DCIA for use with the'media..
Please review the below and reSpdj;‘&M,t}j yguri_cpmmentsd\SAP;

' ‘i‘bahksygry much,

lcin b




From: - 7
Sent: -rl“ay; SEp ember 14, 2012.5:00 PM.

‘Bénjamin'J i Auss Fasss |

Subject: - Hevised HPSClTalkmg Po:ms for Review-- ..

Collezgues:
Apologies for tha defay..
Please review this revised version:

'HPSCI White Paper Talking Pointsfor Use with thie Medla
14Septenber 2012

The currently available information suggests that the-demionstrations in:Benghazi were spontaneously inspired by -
‘the protests at the-US Embassy ifi-Cdiro-and evolvéd into adirect assaiilt'against:the US:Consulate-and subsequently
its annex. This assessment.may change as additional information is collected and analyzed and currently available
information continues to be evaluated. On 10 September we warned of social media reports calling for a
demonstration in front of the Embassy and that jihadists were threatening'to break into the Embassy.

The crowd almost certainly was a mixof. individuals from across many sectors ‘of Libyan soclety. The investigation is
on-going as to who Is.responsible for the violence. That- bemgsand wé'doknow that Islamic extremists participated

in the violent demonstrations.

Initial press reporting linked:the attack to Ansar‘al-Sharia. The group has since released a statement that its
leaderstiip.did not order the attacks, but did not deny that some of its members were involved. Ansar al-Sharia's
Facebook page aims to spread sharia in Libya and emphasizes the need for jihad to counter what it views as false

interpretations of Istam,. aecordmg 10 anopen.source study

- Thew:de availability ofweapons and expenenced ﬁghters in leya almost-certainly.contributed to the lethality of
the attacks.

The Agency has produced numerotis pieces on the threat of extremists linkedto al-Qaeda in'Benghazi and eastern
Libya. These noted that, since'April, there have been at-least five other:attacks against foreign interests in Benghazi
by unidentified assailants, including the June.attack against the British Ambassador's convoy. We cannot rule out
thahndxvaduals had previously surveilled the US facmtles, also-contributing to-the:efficacy of the attacks.

O

The US Government Is'warking with'.ley'an authorities ap&int’elﬁg,encgzpartners ‘inaneffort to help bring to justice
those responsible for the.deaths.of US ¢itizens:

Thanks,

i

AL
=¥ i3

- Chief, Media Relations .
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From: Vletor To‘ ‘my[Thomas F.. Vietor
Sent: Friday, September-14,20125:10 PM -
o L f,z;f of »’E Rhodes Benjamln J.,r A SE s S

Subject:. F ewsed HPSCtTaIkmg Pomts for Revuew S

Thanks. Will verf_he‘re 'n'o_ﬁa

iy S s i PO i g PO .4 Pl 2 fomati P L s et Ay 5 L e ghe g e ep b ol (3o pmatts e
v

From4 £ [ r? Pkt {7
Sent: 7Fnday,VSeptember 14, 2012 5:09: PM -

e, hodes, Benjamin 1;| N SC PAisS duar Phsss
el [/t o 4 ShawnTumer S e
Subject: Revised HPSCI Talkmg Points for Review '
Colleagues:: ’
Apologies for the delay.

. Please review this ravised'versiom} §

HPSCI White Paper Talking Polntsforilse with the Media.
14 September 2012

«  Thexcurrently available mformatu)n -suggests thatthe ‘demonstrations'in Benghau were:spontaneously.inspired by
the protests. at theUS Embassy in Calro and evolved mte a'direct assaultagamst the US Consu1ate and subsequently

information conﬁnugs 1o be evaluated On 10 Septemberwe wam;ed of,sqdaimedla.reports calling for a
demonstration in front-of the Embassy and that jihadists were threatening to breakinto the Embassy.

¢ The crowd almost certainly was a mixof individuals from across many-sectors of tibyan:society.- The investigation is
on-gomg astowho is responsible fer the wo]ence, That bemg said, we do know:that !sramncextremlsts participated
in the viclent demonstrations.

¢ Initial press reporting ]mked the attack to Ansar al-Sharia.. . The group has sinca released a statement that its
leadership did not-orderthe attacks, but did not deny that some of fts members were. involved:Ansar al-Sharia's
Facebook page-dims Yo spread sharia.in Libya and emphastzes the need for jihad tocounter what it views as false

interpretations;of fslam, accordmg to an: open source: studv

© The Mdeavadabllity of weapornis and’ experlenced ﬁghtersin Libya almost certainly; icontributed to the lethality of
the attacks -

s The Agency has produced numerous ppieceson the thréatof extremists linked to al-Qaeda in Benghazi and eastern
Libya. These: noted that; since Apnl there have been at least five other attacks agamstforengn interests in Benghazi
by unidentified assaflants; mdudlng the June attack against'the British Ambassador's.convoy. We cannot rule out
that individuals had previously surveilled the us: facnhties, also contnbut]ng to the efficacy of the-attacks.

*  The US‘Government is working with Libyan. authontles and mtelligence partnefs ia an effort{o help bring to justice
‘those responsiblefor the deaths:of US.citizens;

c b




s Pat.

Sent: - * * Friday. Sentember 14:2013 520 PM_

Tor | ; _ FARL FRELS

se: crgdea T

Subject: -FW:?Reyissed,ﬁPSCtT{ajkiqgvPqir‘n_fs'foriﬂgview
Colieagues: ~ .
Fyl.

These are talking points for HPSCI's use with thie media. They asked the'DCIAfor them today.

White House isreviewing and DNLisaware.

A
o

Chief, Media Relations
CiAOffice of Public Affairs

From:| /7o '

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 5:09 PM; } ,
‘b Vietor, Tommy; Rhodes, Benjamin L;|  AUSS Friss N ARsss

€t [¢74 #¢.{Shawn 'S Tumer ' 7

‘Subjects Revisad HPSCI Talking Points for Review

Colleagues:
Apologies for.the delay.

Please review this revised version:-
HPSCI White Paper Talking Poirnts for Use with the Media.
~" 143eptember2012 - :

e The currentlyavailable information suéges'istfhatthedemaristf’a'tion’s in Benghazi-were spontaneously-inspired by
the protests at the US Embassy in Cairo:and evolved into a direct assault againstthe US Consulate-and subsequently
its annex.- This assessment.may.change as add{ﬁonal informationis collected and-analyzed and currently available
information.continues to be evaluated. .On 10 September we warned of social media reports calling fora -
<demonstration in front of thie Embassy and that jihadists were threatening to break into the Embassy.

e The cfowd almost certainly was:a mix 6f indiviijuél’s {{onl across;mény,sec;tg;s of Libyan society. The investigation is
on-going as to who is.responsible for the violence. “That being said, we do-know that Islamic extremists participated
in the violent demonstrations.. :

Initial :p‘res's'reporﬁhg’flinked‘the"étfacfli'féd(ﬁsar ak-Sharia. The groiip has 3ince.released:a statement that its
leadership-did not order the attacks, but did not:deny thatisome of its members:were involved.:Ansar-al-Sharia's

2%




Facebook page aims to sp,rea,dshari‘érin;ﬁﬁyaranﬂ emi:}i}isiiés thé néed for jihad to counter what it views as false
Interpretations-of Islam; :a'ecdrﬂ‘ingito an operisource‘study',i

e The wide availability of weapons and expenenced ﬁghters in leya almost certainly contributed to:the lethahtyof
the attacks.

¢ _The Agency has produced: numerous pxeces onthe threat of extremastshnked fo al-Qaeda in Benghazl and eastern

Libya. These noted that, since -April, there have been at Jgast five otﬁerattacks against foreign interests in Benghazi

by unldentxﬁed assailants, intluding the June: attack‘agalnst the British.Ambassador's-convoy. We.cannot rule.out
that individuals had pre\iibusly surveilled the US facilitiés, also contributing to the efficacy of the attacks.

o TheUS ‘Governmentis woriang with leyan authormes and lnieiligence partners inan.effortto help bring to Justxce
those responsible for the deaths of US. cmzens ' ‘

4

‘Chief, Media Relations:
ClA Office of Public Affairs.

-
i
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From:

Sent: .

To:

- g ke :
Subject: . HE Revised HPSCE: TalkmngntsforHewew
Colleagues:

Am told that Chalfrian Rogers intends to use these talking pointson Sunday.

Kindly respond to this,ﬂétesinﬂiéétiﬂg',@h;t;yadfﬁe reviewed:these talking poirits ASAP,

Thanks,

[

‘Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 5:20. PM

Toi L Far s

Cc’l az) sllr:tg 7

Subject: FW: Rev’l%d "HPSCI.Talking Points for'Review

Colleagues:
FYi.
-hese are talking points for HPSCI's use with thé media. They-asked the DCIA for thern: foday.

White House is reviewing and DNLis aware.

O
A
{:‘1 e

“Chief, Media Relations-
-C1A Office of Public Affairs .

S S

From:

Sent- a3y, Set riber 14, 2012 5 09 PM_

'jEQS‘{f 7558 L RSP SS

To-

Colléagues:

Apologies for the delay..

Please review this revised verslon:

(v
lu\




Vietor, Tommy lThomas F. Vieto
Friday. September 14, 2012 6:21

] Rhodes,: BenjammJ r_M/bfg,j“ £ ISA ' N :
A st
Ce: - - 144, hawns Tumer. . .

bullet 1 for added danty Dems wou1d also Iike to makesure the hlglilighted portions are full coordinated with
the State Department in the.event thatthey get mqurles ' R

HPSCI White Paper Talking: Polnts' for'Use Witlfthe,l\liedia
14 Septem‘b‘er 2012

e The current!y available mformatton suggests thatthe demonstrations if-Benghizi were spontaneously msplred by
the protests.at the US Embassy In Cairo-and evolved into a direct assault against tha US Consulate and subsequently
its annex. This assessment:may change as additional informationis ‘collected and analyzed and currently available
information continues to be evaluated: On 10 September we warned of soclal media reports calling fora .
demonstration in front of Embassy CAIRO and that jihadists were-threatening t6 break into the Embassy.

e The crowd almost certiinly was a mix-of individuals fror'n'across many sectors of Libyan society: The investigation is
- on-going as to who is responsible for the vnolence “That being said, we do know that Islamic extremists participated

in the violent demonstratlons

- initial press reporting linked the attack to-Ansar al-Sharia. The group has since reléased a statement that its
leadership-did ndtorder the attacks, but did not deny that some of its members were involved. Ansar al-Sharla's
Facebook page aims to §gréa,d"$ha1r_ia in Libya and emphasizes the need for Jihad to counter what it views as false
interpretations of Islam,according to anopen.source study.

¢ The wide availability of weapons and expeﬂenoed ﬂghters i vaya “almost ‘certainly contributed'to. the lethality of
the-attacks.

e The Agem:y has producednumerous pieces on the sthreat of extremists linked to-al-Qaeda in Benghazi and-eastern
Libya. These noted that, $ince April, there have been at least five other attacks against-foreign interests in Benghazl
by unidentified assailants, including the June attack against the British Ambassador's convoy. We cannot rule out
that individvals had .p’resiious'lysﬁEVeilléd tﬁe:US facilities, also‘contrib.uting”to the efficacy of the.attacks.

¢ The US Govérniment is working with tlbyan'autﬁoritles and 1ntelllgenceparl:nersjn aneffort to help hrmg to justice
those responsible for the deaths of US cmzens

From| Cia ofh ] ) o
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 5:09PM:
To: Vlehor Tom Rhodes, Benjamin 3]

ASS  SsS § ) L7

Subje& Revised HPSCI Talklng Points for Revfew

Colleagues:




Friday, September 14, 2012624 PM

Vietor, Tommy; Rhodes, Benjamin [ ,;j << Fasis ]

_ = IS

ce: - €24, [shawnSTomer

‘Subject: - RE: Hevised HPSCI Talking Poirits for Review

Thanks very muchiforyqﬁr prompt response, %bmmy; '

Will send over to STATE.
YZEL,
 From: Vietor, Tommy [mailto:Thomas F Vil ] ’

Sen: Friday, September 14, 20126:21PM

# |Rhodes, Benfamin J.;  AKS FaseS LAt FRESS
I " 7 g

&g |Shawn STumer - Co
"RE: Revised HPSCI Talking Points for Review;

I {g | know you're trying to @d\i'e these fé,sf,tj:s"o'riiére’s‘ an'initial round of edits, One small tweak in sentence 3 of
: rbrgrllet 1 for added clarity. Denis would also like to make sure the highlighted portions are full coordinated with
the State Departmentiin the eﬁgngjﬂxatﬂ\gy, getinguries. - .

HPSCI White Paper Talking Points for Use with the Media
' 14:September 2012

“The: currently available information suggests'that the demonstrations'in-Benghazi were spontaneously inspired by
the protests at the US Embassy in Cairo and-evolved into:a direct assault against the US Consulate and-subsequently
jts annex. This assessment may change as.additiorial information is collected and analyzed and currently available
information coritinues to be-evaluated. ‘0,10 September we warned of social media reports calling fora -
demenstration infront of Embassy CAIRO and that jihadists were threatening to break into the Embassy.

The crowd almost cenéinlngf;f a:mix of=indi‘\‘ﬁduals ‘frrom-:aérgss‘man‘y_sectdrs of Libyan society. The investigation'is
-on-going asto who ,isAre‘sponsit‘SIefdnthg\noleﬁcg. That:heihgsai;!];we do know that Islamic extremists participated
" ‘inthe violent demonstrations. . R ' '

Initial press reporting linked the-attack to-Ansar dl:Sharia. The grouphas since released a statement thatits
leadership did not order the attacks, but did not deny that some of its: members were involved. Ansar al-Sharia’s
Facebook page 2ims to.spread sharfa in Libya and emphasizes the needfor jihad'to counter what it viewsas false
intefpretations of Islar; according to:an open source study. - :

The wide svailability of weapons at\d-—éxpeﬁenc_ed fighters in Libya almost certainly contributed to the lethality of
the attacks. '

The Agency has produced numerots.pieces on the threat of extremiéts linked to al-Qaeda in Benghazi and eastern
Libya. Thesenoted that, since April, there-have been at least five other attacks against foreign interasts in Benghaii
by unidentified assailants, including the June attack against the British:Ambassadoi's convoy. We cannot rule out
that individuals had previously surveilled the US facilities, also contributing to the-efficacy-of the attacks.

AW
~d
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From: L )
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 6:33 PM
Yo: , nulandvil | STsme ec.d o marE AF
<CX ot e . ’ i '
Subject: HPSCiTalking Points for review

Colleagues:. 7 -

HPSCl requiested these talkers from the DCIA this morning.

The White House has reviewed them and wanted to ensure that you saw them - especially thé -portions
highlighted by the White House. - :

Kindlyindicate that you have reviewed these points.’ We are:planning on transmitting t!fu;:m to the Hill tonight.
Thanks, ' - o

HPSCi White Paper‘l‘éll&rig:behts?foéf:lﬂsé}wlth:theznneﬁia
© 14Séptember 2012. )

o The currently available information suggests that the demonstrations’in Benghazi were spontaneously inspired by
the protests at the US Embassy in Cairo and evolved into a-direct assault against the US Consulate and subsequently
its annex. This assessment may change as.additional information is-collected and analyzed:and currently available
information continues to be evaluated. On 10 September we warned of social media reports calling for a
demonstration in front of Embassy CAIRO and that jihadists:were threatering to'break into the Embassy.

¢ Thecrowd almost certainly was a JmixijndiVIduaIS'ﬁom' across many sectors of Libyan society. The:‘mvesﬂgation is
on-going as to who is responsible for the violence.. That being said, we'do know that islamic extremists.participated
in the violent demonstrations. ' '

e Initial press reporting linked the-attack to ‘Ansaral-Sharia. The group-hassince released a statement that its
leadershipdid not order the attacks, but did not'deny that some ofits members were involved, Ansar al-Sharia's
Facebook page aims to spread sharia in Libya and-emphasizes the need for jlhad to.counter what it views as false
intérpretations of Islam; according to an open source study: i

e The wide availability of weapons and experienced fighters in Libya almost certainly contributed-to the lethality of
the attacks. Lo :

e The Agency has produced numerous pieceson the threat'sf extrémists linked to al-Qaeda.in Benghazl and eastern
libya. These noted that, since Aptil, there have 'been at least five:other aftiacks against foreigninterests in Benghazi
‘by unidentified assailants, including the June attack‘against the British Ambassador’s convoy. ‘We cannot rule out
thatindividuals had previously.surveilled the US facllities, also contributing to the efficacy of the attacks.

e The US Government is worﬁjngfﬁith_gﬁyéh éﬁtﬁgrﬁtles and intelligence partners in an effort to ‘help bring tojustice
those responsible for the déaths of UScitizens.

[y
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From: . Shawn S Tumer

Sent: - Prida tember 14,2012 6:41 PM :

To: ' y; Rhodes; Ben;armn J.,L ACS Fisgs
Ce: , S :

Subject: RE: Rewsed HPSCi Talkmg Pomts for Review.-

F've been.very careful not to say we issued awarning. Any concer_ps with ad}usﬁﬁgethe';ﬁfst highlighted.fine tosay:

© On 10 September we notified Embassy-Cairo-of social medua reportscallmg for a demonstration.and-encouraging
jihadists to break into the Embassy.

e e v B et b St by e b et A ey et 0ty mhaam re

:Seni. IFriday, September 14, 2012 6:24: PM .

T&: Vietor, Tommy; Rhodes, BenjammJ o A
&.@ShawnSTumer' L NES s s b SEss S
" ‘Subject: RE: Revised HPSCI Talking Pomts for Review;

Thanks_ very much for your prompt.response, Tommy.

Will send over to,STAT{é.

Crd w4

=) etieeed o R b e S s b i s e S et b ey ettt © P 148

fem.\lietor, To'nmy mailto:Thomas: F. Vietor
sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 6: 21 PM

: Rhods, Benjamin J.; 25‘53 f} /7{5§ MR FREC S 1
Subjeck: RE: Revised HPSCT Talking Paints for Revtew

l know you're trying to- move these fast so heré&’s an initial round of edits.-One small tweak'in sentence 3 of
bullet 1 for added clarity. Denls wotild alsodike to make § stire the highhghted porfions are full.coordinated with
the State Department in the. event that they get inquries. '

HPSCI White Paper Talking Polnts for Use with the. Media
14 September 2012

¢ The currently available information suggests that the demonstraf‘ i0ns in:Benghazi‘'were spontaneously inspired by
the_ protests at the US Embassy in.Cairo and evolved into & directassautt -against the US Consulate and subsequently
its-annex. This-assessment may change as additional information is coflected and ana!yzedand ‘currently-available
information continues to be evaluated ﬂn ‘10 September we warned of social: media reports calling fora
demonstrationin front of Embassy CAIRO. and-that thadlsts were threatening to break Into.the Embassy

o The crowd almost: certalmywas a mix of-individuals from acress ‘many! sectors of Libyan-society. The investigation is
on-going as towho-is responstble forthe: vxoience. .That heing “said; we do know_that Islamic extremists participated

in the violent demonstrations.
Initial press reporting linked the attackto Ansaral-Shatia. The group has since released a statement that its
leadership did not.order the attacks; but did :not»deny that some ofiits members were involved. Ansar al-Sharia's

'17,
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From:

Sent: f 14,2012 6:43 PM ,
*o: % Nietor, Tommy; Rhodes, Benjamind;] /<< /7
o INuland, VictoriaJi| X7 =5 A2
Co: : etg

‘Subject: . Revised HPSC] Talking Points for Review

Looping in‘State. | think that’s a good adjustment.

F ol Wimls R s G TR HeFe el aen b S Bbes st manier 6 des atmdim e it s see

e 5 Y Saieed i R samen 7 Rme i teas e sT s

From: Shawn S Turner

v, September 14, 2012 6:41PM - -

. 2£4 Vietor, Tommy; Rhodes, Benjamin J.;{ MNSCETHES rupt-LR55S
7 <4 - SR :
Subject: RE: Revised HPSCI Talking Points for Review

1've been V'ery éa’r'efi;‘l not to say we issued.a warning. Any cdnperh; with adjpst’ing the-first highlighted line to say:

©  On 10 Septemiber we notified Embassy erfaj’roro,f'sd(';.ia”if me}dié’;g'eportsrgallihg for a-demonstration and encouraging
jihadists to break into the Embassy. o

H— <5
Geber v lap e etles dmam s v ¥ ke mm v s s meatheews 8% Shmer Mot S Sfas o Sl DTN s s Sewelteimie mrgeeme oebiatrwlecenrs dracee e s Siue o

iday, Septefber 14, 2012 6:24 PM
To: Vietor, Tommy; Rhodes, Benjamin 3] ~uSS Arrrs  Zud Fdres
Ce: (<74 | Shawn S Turner A 25 AR S, Lk FRY S
ubject: RE: Revised HPSCI Talking Points for Review.

Thanks very much for your promipt response, Tommy.

Will send overto STATE.
€ 14 '
z?;‘;,

‘September 14, 2012 6:21 PM
‘Rhodes, BenjaminJ;l A SC Z1iss  autf #0555
wn § Tomer - SN,
Revised HPSCI Talking Points for Review'

Cex[ 22y
Subjeck RE:
' FYknow you're tryiﬁg ta,qﬁqvé these fast so here’s.aninitial round of edits. One small tweak in sentence 3.of
bullet 1 for added clarity. Denis would also like to make:sure the highlighted portions are full coordinated with
the State Department in the event that they getinquries,
HPSCI White Paper Talking Points for Use with the Media
. 14 September 2012
e The currently available information —s'uggestfthat the demonstrations in-Benghazi were spontaneously Inspired by
the protests at the'US Embassy in Cairo and eyolved into a direct assault against the US Consulate:and subsequently
its annex: This assessment may change as additional information is-collécted and-analyzed and-currently available

1 .

70




\fetor. Tommy IT homas F._Vietor ‘ ' ’
‘ r14, 2012 6:48 P ,
hawn S Tumer.| </# 27} Rhodes, Benjamin J.f A/S< 7 ?f s ]

. . j\,ﬁz;&ss' (,xu*{f Flagcs ufandvj] K555y F w;
Ce: rd AT . }n ] SFT LG
_Subieét: . . RE:. ﬂewsed HPSCI Talkmg Ponnts for Review.

FYl, Brennan will have edits. Im waiting for those.

T o vt ki et oy vy e e B g e o e PR . - - rovn Ay e

From{_ /o404
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 6:43 M : .
E. Shawn.Turner] Ly ié[n ala Vietor, Tommy, Rhods BenjaminJ j ASES Frog s
buil 72858 uIandvj _§ £
CCil Chrid oo l l——"L = 1

Subjeck: RE: Revised HPSEIL Talking Paints for Review - .

Loopingiin State. 1 think that's:a good adjustment.

From: Shawn S Turner T
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 6:41,PM-

Toicvao/ |fetor, Tommy; Rhiodes, Benfamin 1;| A< L2555 Lt frpos

4
Su ecl: RE: Revised HPSCI Talking Palnts: for Review

f've been very careful not to say we issued'a warn"mg..Any conéems with adjusting the first highlighted line to say:

‘On 10 September we notified Embassy-Cairo of social’ medla reports calling for ademonstration.and encouraging
jihadists to break into the Embassy:

e emetena s e e [PRUETR et remf i aime £tk ez s 5 e : e e o

From:[ /a0 o

Sent: Friday, September 14; 2012 6:24 PV

To: Vietor Tommy; Rhodes,. Benjamin J.; l B Nfﬁ asSS  indd Ak
T EAS

24 o4 Shawn S Turner
Subject: RE: Revised HPSCI. Talking Pomts for Revsew

Thanks very muchfor your prompt respornse, Tommy.

Will-send over to STATE.

2 S wery ity ot e e g 5 VI —

me.\ﬁetor Tommy [mailto;Th V
1] eptember 14, 20126'21 PM
To-Rhods, Bemjamind;] AL sﬁrg{ Lt ;ff;«*} < ]

2L "%+ [Shawn S Tumer
Sub}eﬁ: RE: Revised HPSCI Talking, Pdints for.Review

L know you're trying to move these fast so’heré’s an Initial round-of edits. One small tweak in sentence 3 of
hullet 1 for-added clarity. Denis would also-like to make sure: the highlighted portions are full coordinated with
the State Department in the event that they geti mqunes.




: Ly /f o SECY ‘
Ce: : Shawn S Tumer

Subject: ewsed HPSC! T alkfﬁg Pomts for B‘e\ﬁew -

John's edits are below..Mostly in bullet 2,

Hike the Editﬁshé‘i'ﬁ sent e,rou'nd:

From Vletor,Tommy e S
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 6:21 PM

Tor| (/g o | Rhodes, % NS Ao o wsS , ]
' 7/

Co| /g éf,,f‘ Shawn.Tumel
Subject: RE: Revised HPSCI Talking Polnts for Review:

- fastso here’s an Initlal round of edits: One-small tweakm sentence 3-of
o make'sure thejﬂghhghteé portions arefull coordinated with

,eyget quries.

E z ‘know you're’ try‘ing to'move the
bullet 1for added darity. Denis wot

the State Department in.the'event tt

HPSCI Whlte Paper Talking Points'for Use with the Media
4. September 2012

e The currently availab!e jnfonnationsuggests that the demonstrationsin-Benghazi were ‘spontaneously- inspired by
the protests at the US Embassy.in Cairo ‘andevolved intoa  direct assault against the US- -‘Consulate and subsequently
its annex. This assessmént may change as additional informatian s collected and’ ‘analyzed and currently-available
information continues to be evaluated. On 10 September wé warned of soclal media reports calling for a
demonstration in front of Embassy CAIRO and that jlhadrsts were threateningjobreak into the Embassy.

o The investrgahonis on-going astowhois rasponsible for theviblénce, although.the crowd almost. certa1n]y wasa
mix ofindividuals. We.do: know that ls!amlc extremistspamcspated inthe: vielentdemonstrattons.

e Initial press'reporting linked the attack to Ansar-al-Shiaria;. Ihe grOUp -has sinte released a statement that its
Ieaderstup did not order the attacks, but did not deny that some:of its members were involved. Ansar al-Sharia's
Facebook page almsto spread-sharia in leya .and emphasszes the need for jikiad to counter what it views as false

mterpretatrons of Islam, according to an open source study

¢ The wide-availabilityof weaponsand experienced fighters.ln lﬂbya,almost ‘certainly:contributed tothe lethality of
the attacks

o The Agency has produced numerous pneces on the threat of extremists linked to al-Qaeda.in Benghazi and eastem
Libya. Thesenoted that; SiriceApril, there have been at least five:other. attacks -against forelgn interests in Benghazi
by unidentified assallants, including the June attack againist- the British-Ambassador's convoy. We cannot rule out
that individuals had previously:surveilled the:USfacillties; also'contributing to-the efficacy.of the attacks:

¢ The us Govemmenﬂsworkmgwrth Libyan authonties and intelligence partniersinan effort to help bring to-justice
those responsible for the.deaths of US <itizens. :




: de .
Friday, Semember 14,2012 6:58 PM-
" Vietor, Tommy Rhodes Benjamin J. { ASK Fusss

: g};g 2455
Ce: | 22, {Shawn S Turner
Subject:: RE: Revised HPSCI Talking Points for Review

excéllent. Willimplement. - -

Thanks, Tommy

?i_f‘f
e oS

From' VIetor,Tommy [mallto.Tﬁomas F. VIetor
 Fridav. September 14, 2012:6:52 PM. )

; ;-Rhddes, Benjamm].,l N gg f;ﬁggf L, /‘:/ At < <5
441, {Shawn'S Tumer : ‘ v

Subject. RE: Revised HPSCI Talklng Points for Review.

John's edits are below. Mostly in bullet 2.

Hlike the edit Shawn sent around.

From Vetor, Tommy

Sent: Fﬁdavfseptember 14,2012:6:21PM
Yo:| it Py Rhodes, Benjamin J.;; }&gg fjn[” ;w/sfw.f,(;
L g é < Shawn. Tumer
Su HPSCI Talldng Points for Rev:ew

% 1 know yourre trying to move these fast so'here’s an'initial round of edits, Orie small twéak in'senténce 3 of
bullet 1 for added clarity. Denis would also like to make sure the highlighted portions;are full ‘coordinated with
the State Department in the event that they get i inquries.

HPSCI White Paper Talking Poifits for-Use with the:Media
- 14 September 2012

& The cdrrently available-information suggests that the demonstrations in’ Benghazi were-spontaneously inspired by
the protestsat the US Embassy.in Cairo and evolved into-a direct assault:against the US Consulate and subsequently
its annex. This assessment may change as-additional informatien is colleéted and-analyzed and currently.available
information continues to be-evaluated. On 10 Septemiber we-warned of social-media reports.calling.for a

- demonstration in front of Embassy CAIRG and that jihadists:were threateningto break into.the Embassy.

o The investigation is-on-going as to who istesponsiblé for theviolence, although ‘the crowd almost.certalnly was a
mix of mdividuals. We:do know that Islamic.extremists participated in the violent demonstrations.

* lnmal press reporting linked the attack t6. Ansar;al-Shafla.. The .group has:since released a statement that its
leadership-did.not.order the attacks, but.did notdeny thatsome of its:-members were involved. Ansar al-Sharia's
Facebook page aims-to spread.sharia in Libya and-emphasizes the need for Jihad to counter what it vlews as false

- interpretations oftslam, accordingto an‘open sourcestudy.

VU
%“mf‘-j )




From: Nuland, Vlctonad [nulandvj_

Sent: . Friday; Septefber 14,2012 7,16 PM-». __

“o: NSC Deputy Press Secretary; {,/;;1l /'4 -Bhawn STumermhodes.

e o Benlammd _auSS FrseS LW ONiGS, (TATE /U ]
c: - <

Subject: RE' Revnsed HPSCI Talking Points for Re\new

Are these for open or closed hearmg? If open; ‘the line about "knowing” there were extremists among
the demonstrators will come back to us at: podmm— how do we ‘know, who-were they, etc... 50 i

. need answers to those if we deploy that lme,

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.,

me \fetor, Tommy [mailto Thomas f Vletord:]
Sent: d tember 14, 2012648PM", , R . ) ~
X == Rhodes,,Bén‘J'amin,Ja;l ACS  /7PEss I
| Nuland, Victoria 3| $777% /4 | ' '

Subject: RE Revxsed HPSCI Falking Points for Review

FY, Brenhan will have edits. Imwaitingforthose. -

To: Shgwn.Tume A s ‘3 Metor, Tommy, RhOdes’ BenJamm J"{ AISS A £ZXP3 T
ok FAESS fnulandv;|| ,%'ﬁ‘? £4 ] A
s {3(“ A

Subject' RE: Revised: HPSCI Talk]ng Polnts for Review

Looping in Sta‘te-. 1think that's a- good‘éd;pihﬁ’éht;, oL

me. Shawn S Tumer
eptember 14, 2012 6:41 PM 7 ‘
etor, Tommy; Rhodes, Benjamin 1.;[ /<5 ﬁzf;s L 2rigs _ |

S Ericin

15 [

Subject: RE: Revised HPSCI T alkmg Poims for Review
‘Y've beenvery 'c_areful:nOt to say'wejssnéd awaming. Ay, cohcé:[ﬁ’s@itﬁadjustingjthe.ﬁrst.highlighted lineto say:

e Onio September we:notified Embassy Caer of social-media reports calling for a demonstration.and encouraging
jihadists to breakinto the Embassy..

B L o e T

4 s Sog w2y vmimmam T st e & e e SR Rt s S 1

Sent: 'Fﬁday,VSephember 14, 2012:6:24PM |
0t Vietor, Tommy; Rhodes, Benjamm I; l Ng; f%’:’é,r }- oA /;,,; 5 7 '}

A -
~L$

o
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44 o/%

From: = ] ]
‘Sent: . I tembar 14, 20127 18 . -
o . sy sy ]
se: Kz :
Subject: Re: Revised HPSCI Talklng Pelnts for Rewew
weare taking,a,leokand 1 will re&pond back.
Froml . Ciw ald ]”r A
Lrd_ ol : ’?'}f Flagss |
s iffi"?‘
Subject RE: Rev;sed HPSCI Talking Points for Review
Colleagues: ' ’ ' j
£'m:told that Chalrman Rogers intends to use these talking points. on‘Sunday.
Kindly respond to this note indicating thatyou've reviewed these talking points ASAP.
Thanks,
. a2
AL TE
i g
Sent: Fnday, September 14, 2012 520 PM . e .
TOL PR FrEds i} ) . |
el (74 poa ) i
Subject: FW: Revised HPSCI Talking Polnts for Rev:ew
Colleagues: -
YL
These are talking points for HPSCI’s use-with the media. They askéd the DCIA for themtoday. -
* White House'is.reviewing and DNl is aware.
A . ,
PR . ) - . )

" Chief, Media Relations.
CIA Office of Public Affairs

; vom: fw o - - T B ) o
saent: ]‘ﬁ ptember 14, 2012 5:09.PM -
To: Vietor, Tommy, Rhodes, Benjamin J,,,[ £5S i fs P ]

-
35




c’/xj s L _' . .
o == — e e o = e
From: : : ' ’
Sent: Fnday, Se tember14 2012:7:29 PM
T o o, o .
Ce: < £ o 4 .
_Subject: . FW, RevfsedHPSC! Talkmg Pomts for Re\new

Guys - - see Toria's quesﬁon below. Can we soften this a bit?

e s e

From: Nuland, Victoria J {mailto.nuland\a{:] RN
Sent. Fﬁday, SephemberH 2012 7.16 PM o o

/% Rhodes, Benjamin 3.; [AS 5 /rscs |

Are these for open or closed hearin‘g? 'lf'open, the line about “knowing” there were extremists among
the demonstrators will come back to us at podium — how do we know, who were they, etc... So V'll
need answers to those if we deploy that line, tx. :

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

B A e e

{  ‘rom: Vletor, Tommy manltor

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 6:48 PM_ i | :
To: [ cre ot | Turner | Cre o/% TRhodes, Benjamin 3.; L ey f”%’ffj —I
| gt Passs uland, Vicoria 3;| Sy gy |

vised HPSCI Talking Points for Review

FYI; Brennan will have edits. Tm waiting for those.

From: Eld o ,
‘ day, September 14, 20126:43.PM . }
£/4 o7 |Vietor, Tommy; Rhodes; Benjamin 1,; HIY S #2550 ]
_ jmndd ] Sor s

e HPSCT Talking Points for Review

Loopingin State. 1think fhatjs.a good adjustment.

From. Shawn S Tumer

Sent: Fﬂda September 14, 2012-6:41 PM - .
To ;.4 70 | Vietor, Tommy; Rhodes, Benfamin 35| AISS [yc furfif s
Cel cidodl] R

Subject: RE: Revised HPSCI Talking Points for Review

! vebeenveryicareful .nattO‘say'wé issuad—‘a'wa‘mi‘r}g. Any-concerns’ with:adjusting the first highlighted line-to say:




(,,

From: Nuland V'ctona J [nuIandVJ
Sént: Friday, September14 2012 7:39
“o: *_Nuland, Victoria-J; NSC Deputy- Press Secretary; ;
' | Rhodes, Benjamin J.;|_ L
[A.nﬁ%‘/’ﬁff} >/ﬁ/$ Ve
Ce: . - | s bee

Subject: . RE:.Revised HPSUI Talking Points for Be\new

I just had a convo with, ,i
of Congress to.use with the medza

On that basis; | have serious concerns about all the’ parts. hlghhg‘hted below, and arming- members of
Congress to start- making assertions to the media that we ourselves -arenot'making because we don’t

want to prejudice the investigation.

in same vein, wﬁy do we want Hill to be fingering Ansar al Sharia; when we-aren’t doing’ that
'ourse!ves until we have investigation résults... and the penultimate point:could be abused by
Members to beat the State Department for. not paymg attention to Agency warnings so why do we
want to feed that either? Concerned ’

+lake Sullivan, Dave Adams here

-

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

T G esbalats e 3 e Sk e b ke v g ¢ SR T 6 G dre A bt e 8 70 40 e S N iy e b e ¢ e e R e v T )

From: Nuland, Victoria J
Sent: Friday, Septémber14, 2012 7:16 PM

To: NSC Deputy Press Secretary,l {74 624 ﬂshawn'rumeq Crh ofd Rhodes, Benjamin J.;
{ FVES ) )ig Z""&’ijf’z‘.’i - A;évjf Za = -—‘
RZrY,

Subject: RE: Revised HPSCI Taliﬁng Poirits for Review

Are these for opén or closed ‘heari"ng?' f open, the lirie about “knowing” there were extremists among
the demonstrators will come back-to us at podiam —how do we know, who were they, etc... SoI'll
need answers to those if we deploy"that}ine;ﬁi; :

This email is UNCLASSIFIED:

f Geier mib e imas bmsmametit e e ta sl e s B R T Y

“rom: Vetor, Tomﬁ;y {maﬂte ‘Thomas_F.. Vlemr::j
sent: Fiday, September 14, 2012:6:48 PM ; .
Tol Ciy o777 7Shawn Tumed g 0F A |Rhodes, Benjamin 1.;. L/U 2555 ]




From: . | 7 5 s = , ]
Sent: Friday, Sepiember 14,2012 75T PV
i e ot | Far Arss]

RerF evised HPSCI Talking Points for- Review

A N
o/glin coordination with CTD, we have some concems:

1. The.accuracy of the sentence.of the first bllet point which statés “On 10 Séptember we warned of social media
Teports calling for:a demonstration in front of the- Embassy andﬂaat uhadisls were threatening 1o break into the Embassy.”
And- who i$ the"we" that is referenced?

2. We recommend editing the'last sentence in the second buflet’ pomt to “That' being said, there are indications that
Islamic extremists participated in the violent demonstratlons B

Iwill be freato discuss.in about zo;mlnqteszvf necessary. .

From: 74 [uss B IR
ro:l, ] LA 884 | sessx
({!A o (’4 )

: D
Subject Re: Reﬂsed HPSCI Talking Pomts for Review

- we are taking a-look and | will respand back.
t

aw
oy

F _ 7»7 {:j{f f:ﬁ’ﬁ ) - 7 S _1 -
o o, B [ Fgy Saiss
ch LA é}f:fé’ i » ‘

Sent: Fri Sep 14 18:04:08 2012
Subjed RE: Revised HPSCI Talkmg Points for Reﬂew '

Colleagues:
'm told that Chalrman Rogers intends to.use thése talking'points on Sunday.
Kindly respond to this note indicating that you've rm:iiéwed'ihe‘se talking pointsASAP..

Thanks,

bopets e mrems byt e S i s ste el 0 R

' Sent Friday, September 14, 2012 5:220 PM _
frd / (455

{ldo
% ?w Revised HPSCI Talking Poirits for. Review

olleagues




-7 .
From: . :
Sent: ‘ Fnday, September 14,2012 7:52PM ’ — ‘
‘o Nuland, Victoria J; NSC Depuity Press. Secretarv: Shawn S Tumer; | €77 2 “/ |Rhodes,
Ben]amm.} Meehan. Bemadette;| A/ $< SIS st 770 55 SFarr i
' . David 5; B frscs
- ,é‘rmf;} o S ~ ’
Cc: . Frd G
Subject: ; RE: Revised HPSCI Talkmg Pomts forﬂeviaw

On that very issue; Toria, we a;e‘%iaaiﬁng to hear-back from the Bureau:

DY

From: Nuland Victoria J [maitto: nulandvi | o
Sent: Friday, September 14,2012 7:39 PM - ) ‘
To: Nuland, Victoria J; NSC Deputy Press Secretary;

Rhodes, Benjamin J.;

Lil

1 S Brer<  smdt TS STAT 24 : ' ]Sumva;x, Jacgb J; Adams, David S
CC'[ £ é;Lﬁf » .
Subject: RE: Revised HPSCI Talking Polnsfer Review .

- - - s . . . , '
Fjust had a convo with| -274| and | now understand that these are-being prepared to give to Members

of Congress to use withthe media:

'On that basis, I have serious concerns about all'the parts highlighted below, and arming members of
Congress to start making-assertions to the- meé;a that we ourselves are not making because we don't

-yant to prejudice the investigation.
In same vein, why do we want Hill-to be fingering Ansar al Sharia, when we aren’t doing that
ourselves until we have investigation results... and the penultimate point could be abused by

Members to beat the State Department for not paying attention.to-Agency-warnings so why do we
want to feed that either? Concerned...

+Jake Sullivan, Dave Adams here’

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Nlﬂand Victoria:J
Sent: Friday, September 14,2012 7:16 PM |
“To: NSC Deputy Press Secmtary,{ 1 of i oty Rhodes; Benjamin J.;

ASSS AP [ I TS :;;?g?f A 1
18 . ‘ .
Subject: RE: Revised HPSCI Talking Points for Review -,

i
~D




Adams David S[AdamsDS
: Friday, September 14, 2012 8:39 FM
To: Nuland, V!ctonaJ NSC DeputyPress Secretary] (/¢ o7 __|Shawn S Tumer;
5 — ] amin:.J.2 {*Vf_{J s%%{‘fj
) fou i £ ;3 > Syl rvan, ac
Co: ) Lot {32 ffxﬁ‘%ﬁé_,r :

Subject; RE: Rev‘lsed HPSCI Talk"mg Points for: Review

l’m with Toria. The last bullet especially-will read to membersjilie we had been repeatedly warned.

P

B Frnm' Nuland Vcﬁoﬁa 3 :

_Sent: Friday, Sephember 14, 2012 7:39 PM .
Fo: Nuland, Victoria J; NSC Deputy Press Secreizry;[ ﬁ /,{4' a/":@’ fshaw‘n.-'!'umed Crz orp
Rhodes, Benjamin J.; L NSE L1555 il 2 I5s, S7aif [ [Sullivan, Jacob J;

Adams, Davld S

iAo )

Subjecf: RE: Revised HPSCI' Talking Polnts for Revlew

Hjust had a convo: w:thr rﬂ@—: and { now understand that these are bemg prepared to give to Members
of Congress to use with the medla

On that basis, | have serious concerns about all the p;arts highlighted below, and arming-members of
Congress to start making assertions to-the medla that we ourselves are not making because we don
want to-prejudice the invest:gatlon. '

In same vein, why do'we want Hill'to be ﬁngétingﬁnsar al Sharia; wheeh we.aren’t doing that
ourselves until we have investigation results... and the penultimate point could bé abused by

Members to beat the State Department for not paying attention to Agency warnings so why: dowe
wantto feed thateither? Concerned...

+Jake Sullivan, Dave Adams here

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Nuland Victona ]
Sent. Friday, Sephember 14, 2012 7 16 PM
Secretary: |

74 |shawndumerl 7.0 g/F Rhodes, Benjamin J.;
£SE RIS Gt LIS, Turi lo | '

Sulaect: RE' Reviwd HPSCI Talking Pomts for-Review

Are these f'o'r'open or closed 'h'eaﬁn‘g? Tf open, thelirie about “knowing” there were extremists among
he demonstrators will come’back tousat pedmm —how do we Know; who-were they, etc... SoV'll
need answers to those if we deploy that: line,

¥ iz
,L‘tg




STATE STAEE ASST

; ,
L H Vietor, Tommy [Thomas_F._\fletor@v . 1
o Friday, September 14, 2012 8:58 PM
To: ] Nuland, Victoria J; Sullivan, Jacob J; Rhodes, Benjamin J.; STATE PA
Subiject: RE: Revised HPSCI Talking Points for Review
We will use these 100
—-—-Original Message—---

From: Nuland, Victoria J [nulandvj ]

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 08:55 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: Vietor, Tommy; Sullivan, Jacob J; Rhodes, Benjamin J; St-te Th
Subject: Re: Revised HPSCI Talking Points for Review

These are points for Congress to use W press. Shdnt they be consistent with our own public lines if we are
recommending them? '

From: Vietor, Tommy [mailto:Thomas_F._\ﬁetor@\ 1
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 08:43 PM o
~q9: Sullivan, Jacob J; Rhodes, Benjamin J. <Benjamin_J ._Rhodes@\ ~ > STRTE PA 7 Nuland, Victoria J

sbject: RE: Revised HPSCI Talking Points for Review

There is massive disinformation out there, in particular with Congress. They all think it was premeditated based
on inaccurats assumptions or briefings. So I think this is a response to not only a tasking from the house intel
committee but also NSC guidance that we need to brief members/press and correct the record

----- Original Message--—-

From: Sullivan, Jacob J [SullivanJi@ ]

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 08:40 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: Rhodes, Benjamin J.; Vietor, Tommy, STATE PA Nutland, Victoria J
Subject: FW: Revised HPSCI Talking Points for Review )

Skinnying list. | do not understand the nature of this exercise. And some of the statements below are new by me. Can
we have a conversation before this goes out?

From: Adams, David S

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 8:39 PM

To: Nuland, Victoria J; NSC Deputy Press Secretary; ., WA OFA Shawn. Turner@c n ;
Rhodes, Benjamin J.; NSS, WH PRESS CSTATE PA Sullivan, Jacob J
Ca CIA veA

Subject: RE: Revised HPSCI Talking Points for Review

P'm with Toria. The last bullet especially will read to members like we had been repeatedly warned.

1

qf




From: Nuland, Victoria J
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 7:39 PM

To: Nuland, Victoria J; NSC Deputy Press Secretary; ¢ - Cia oPA 1 Shawn.Turner@ ; Crd OF
Rhodes, Benjamin J.; NSS, WH P RESS STATC pA  : Sullivan, Jacob J;
Adams, David S ' :

7

‘ {
Cct CiA OCA , )

Subject: RE: Revised HPSCI Talking Points for Review
7 CARoPH | N
1just had a convo with . and | now understand that these are being prepared to give to Members
of Congress to use with the media.

On that basis, | have serious concerns about all the parts highlighted below;, and arming members of

) : ) ) . . 7
Congress to start making assertions to the media that we ourselves are not making because we don’t
want to prejudice the investigation.

In same vein, why do we want Hill to be fingering Ansar al Sharia, when we aren’t doing that
ourselves until we have investigation results... and the penultimate point could be abused by
Members to beat the State Department for not paying attention to Agency warnings so why do we
want to feed that either? Concerned...

+Jake Sullivan, Dave Adams here

This email is UNCLASSIFIED. o

From: :Ngland, Victoria J ,

Sersz Friday, September 14, 2012 7716 PM ) . - . Do

To: WSC Deputy Press Secretary; . C1A of#A ' Shawn.Tumert v, Ceg & ¢ Rhodes, Benjamin J.;
WSS, WH PRESS STHTE PA

Ca CiA OCA
Subject: RE: Revised HPSCI Talking Points for Review

Are these for open orclosed hearing? If open, theline about “knowing” there were extremists among
the demonstrators will come back to us at podium— how do we know, who were they, etc... So 'l
need answers to those if we deploy that line, tx.

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Vietor, Tommy [mailto:Thomas F. Vietor@
Sent: Fridav. September 14, 2012 6:48 PM

To. (4 pPd . ShawnTurner@ __cyA Ofp_ ;Rhodes, Benjamin J.; NS S PReSS, (
Wi pPRESS: Nuland, Victoria J; STATE PA ‘\

Cc g OCA
Subject: RE: Revised HPSCI Talking Points for Review
2

>




FY1, Brennan will have edits. Im waiting for those.

= = e et ik e st et .;___,_._,_____—__,__'_’______————____
{

L it , Clp OPk | 1

Sent: Fnday, September 14, 2012 6:43 PM

To: Shawn.Turner@ ¢ Clh 0Pk ; Vietor, Tommy; Rhodes, Benjan " NSS PRESS )
WH PRESS nulandvi@. 1 STRTE PA

ca CiA OFA ‘
Subject: RE: Revised HPSCI Talking Points for Review

Looping in State. | think that's a good adjustment.

Erom: Shawn S Turner '

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 6:41 PM

To: LA -8PA; Vietor, Tommy; Rhodes, BenjaminJ.; NSS ; WH PRESS
Cc: CIA OCA

Subject: RE: Revised HPSCI Talking Points for Review

{'ve been very careful not to say we issued a warning. Any concerns with adjusting the first highlighted line to say:

i Onleseptember we notified Embassy Cairo of social media reports calling for a demonstration and encouraging
jifiadists to break into the Embassy.

, o . o .
»_».—..,.—....,__.__..__..._._._._.___.._____—_.——-— e+ s aree e i e e s e T e e e T

. From: an OFA
nt: Friday, September 14, 2012 6:24 PM

1 Vietor, Tommy; Rhodes; Benjamin 3 NSS; W PRESS
ce: ¢ 9shawn S Turner
Subject: RE: Revised HPSCI Talking Points for Review

Thanks very much for your prom pt response, Tommy.
will send over to STATE.

/4 P

e L i 01 RSB e e e e e IR RS

From: Vietor, Tommy [mailte;Thomas F. Vietor@ i
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 6:21 PM
To: cin o¢n ; Rhodes, Benjamin 1, INSS;W H PRESS
Cc: 4 A ¥FShawn S Turner
Subject: RE: Revised HPSCI Talking Points for Review

A ofry . e ‘ - L .
, 1 know you're trying to move these fast'so here’s an initial round of edits. One small tweak in sentence 3 of

bullet 1 for added clarity. Denis would also like to make sure the highlighted portions-are full coordinated with
the State Department in the event that they get inquries.

HPSCI White Paper Talking Points for Use with the Media
14 September 2012

» The currently available information suggests that the demonstrations in Benghazi were spontaneously inspired by
the p_rot’e‘sts at the US Embassy in Cairo and evolved.intoa direct assa ult against the US Consulate and subsequently
its annex. This assesstent may change as additional information-is collected and analyzed and currently available
information continues to be evaluated. -On 10 September we warned of social media reports calling fora

3

2




demonstration in front of Embassy CAIRO and that jihadists were threatening to break into the Embassy. (this is ok
as changed above...)

o The crowd almost certainly was a mix of individ uals from across many sectors of Libyan society. The investigation is
* on-goingastowhois responsible for the violence. That being said, we do know that islamic extremists participated /
in the violent demonstrations. '

e The wide availability of weapons and experienced fighters in Libya almost certainly contributed to the lethality of
the attacks:

reat-of extremistsfinked to al-Qaeda jﬁvseﬁghazf and.eastern
sve:diherattacks agajnst foreign interests.In Beng

AF ;

Eish Ambassador's convoy. We

“also-contribiuting to the efficacy of the-attacks.

o The US Government is working with Libyan authorities and intelligence partners in an effort to help bring to justice
those responsible for the deaths of US citizens.

From:: ..  CW OFfA 1
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 5:09 PM

To: Vietor, Tommy; Rhodes, Benjamin J.; NSs, WH PR e<s '
Cc CIA O¢C A ShawnTumer@ .

Subject: Revised HPSCI Talking Points tor Review

Colleapues:
Apologiesfor the  av.
Please review this revised version:

HPSCI White Paper Talking Paints for Use with the Media
14 September 2012

e The currently available information suggests that the demonstrations in Benghazi were spontaneously inspired by
the protests at the US Embassy in Cairo and evolved into a direct assault against the US Consulate and subsequently
its annex. This assessment may change as additional information is collected and analyzed and currently available
information continues to be evaluated. On 10 September we warned of soclal media reports calling fora
demonstration in front of the Embassy and that jihadists were threate ning to break into the Embassy.

e The crowd almost certainly was a mix of individuals from across many sectors of Libyan society. The investigation is
on-going as to who is responsible for the violence. That being said, we do know that Islamic extremists participated
in the violent demonstrations.

o Initial press reporting linked the attack to Ansar al-Sharia. The group has since released a statement that its
leadership did not order the attacks, but did not deny that some of its members were involved. Ansar al-Sha ria's

4

1




LT

Facebook page aims to spread sharia in Libya and emphasizes the need for jihad to counter what it views as false
interpretations of Islam, according to an open source study.

The wide availability of weapons and experienced fighters in Libya almost certainly contributed to the lethality of
the attacks.

o The Agency has produced numerous pieces on the threat of extremists linked to al-Qaeda in Benghazi and eastern
Libya. These noted that, since April, there have been at least five other attacks against foreign interests in Benghazi
by unidentified assailants, including the June attack against the British Ambassador's convoy. We cannot rule out
that individuals had previously surveilled the US facilities, also contributing to the efficacy of the attacks.

e The US Government is working with Libyan authorities and intelligence partners in an effort to help bring to justice:
those responsible for the deaths of US citizens.

Thanks,

e
e

Chief, Media Relations
CIA Office of Public Affairs

s




From: Sdiithide: LN
$am= Friday, September 14, 2012 9:15:PM
Tor: ] S
Ce: A -
Subject: : _evise_tj‘HE_SGl;taklng points -

. Here’swhere we stand ‘as of this hour.
Everyone has submitted coordination cothments:

The State ,Bepart:mgntihad major reservations with much or most of the docurient. We revised the document-with.their
concems.in mind. The latest version is bélow, as sent to State. '

Gl R

v —rabam S Pt ey nr b ea e

i e e stm s i e g s Ve e e an mmmaae s ey s i

Froms cre od¥
Sent: Friday, September 14; 2012 8:59 PM
To: pulandvil ~ B

Subject

L i dF A cre o 1
o ': @Hﬂgpﬂins e ; .

Toria:
We ;‘urth.erdiécussed the HPSCI talking points with your comments and concerns in'mind.

“he FBi-did not have major concerns with ﬂ'\ep@int}szanﬂ:offfered o.alyva couple-of :minor suggestions.
-Here’s the latestversion of thé points. Please let us know your tboughts.ASAP;

ol

“HPSCI White Paper Talking Points for Use with thie Media
14 September2012

¢ The currently available information suggests that the demdnstrations:in Benghazi were spontaneously
inspired by the protests at the US Embassy in Cairo and evolved into a direct assault against the US
Consulate and subsequently its-annex. This assessment may change as additional information is collected
and analyzed and currently available information continues to be evaluated. On 10 September the Agency
notified Embassy Cairo.of social media fepérts:c‘a,’lll“ng-ﬁra'demdhst’r‘atiﬁnand—enco’uragingfjlhadists to.
breakinto the Embassy. ) -

The investigation is:on-going as to who is fespons'ible for the violence, although the crowd almost certainly
was a mix of individuals. That being said, there are indications that islamic'extremists participated in the

violent demonstrations.




ezl SSEES

From: L ;ﬁf 155 — |

Sent: Hej 'tember 14,2012 3:19 PM e

To: STE 'nulandvi! ' s:F;_ Vietor{ Bhawn S Tumer;

f/’ f{g | Benjamin_J.. Rhodes| | ANSCaTsS |

[ arss 7s *3} it BIERS éﬁr‘%‘?} 27 l ] .
'SullwanJJl i*AdamsD A Frseg

oe: NP ) B i

Subject: Re: Revised HPSC! Talking Pomts for Remew

Just a question- but separate from the FBI concems, has DOJ, provided input? They will have to-deal with the the
prosecution-and related legal matters surrounding the federal invesngation

Erom] Crg é{%’ [
To: nulandvj_ <nulandviq 1 momas_F._\liemrJ Hhomas.F. Vieho-
Shawn.Turne BhawnTume{ | ¢z ofF |

i S __l<Benjamin_J. Rhoded | ~s5 Azses |
! A ‘sﬁgﬁffﬁ - . I
— TR T T <1 i I [Sullivan13q 1
<Sullivani}{ }AdamsDS| FM‘”"SDS4 | By seses

Y-

Sent: Fri Sep 14 19:52:25 2012 :
Subject: RE: Revised HPSCI Talking Poirits for.Review

On that very issue, Toria, we afe waiting to fiear back from the Bureau. | ¢ W R

- Frve vpen, s ot o« y e A8 S Sy e e e e it 1 8 g 8 ¢

am A b s e b A TA ) o, B bl e s o, e o et

" From: Nuland, Vidoria J{manlto nula
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 7: 39°PM

To: Nuland, Victoria  3; NSC Deputy Press Secrétary;| ¢7.d o/7¢ " Bhawr i “ Rhades, Benjamin J.;
| S FA5SY eI, AT oz - Pullivan, Jacob J; Adams, David'S
Calsade 4 - '

Subject: RE: Revmd HPSCT Talking Points for' Review
i F

Hjust h'ad aconvo with; %"% and | now, understand thatthese are being prepared to give to Members

of Congress to use with the media. . o

On that basis, 1 have serious concerns about alithe parts highlighted below, and aeming members.of
Congréss 1o start: making assertions to the media thatwe oursel\zes are not making becadse we don’t

want to prejudice the investigation.

. In same vein, why-do we want Hill'to be. fingering Ansar al Sharia, when we aren’t-doing that
ourselves untilwe have investlgation results... ‘and the penuftimate-point could be: abusedby
Members to beat the State ‘Department for nof paying attentionto:Agency-warnings so why dowe -

want to feed that-either? ‘Concerned...

Jake Suliivan,;,Dave Adamshere

b
~J
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From: Nuland Victorid J [nulandv 1 ’ ' \
Sent: tember 14, 201 : '
To: - [t a2 3

v Ce T 71 77 aw’é é’/&‘ér“i!
Subject: Re: Fievfsed HPSCHaklng polnts .

These don’t resolve all my issues-or those of‘my“buildingf:,leadérship.k-,T-hey are constiting wNSS,

o i

me.L (;./r¢ Q[gﬁ;ﬁ\ N - :l o ——l ——— o - u——“-n—-.-ysA e
. Seat; Friday, September 14; 2012 08:58 PM
To. Nuland Victoria J

AR z;/js e 5{ — :
=ubject Rewseé HPSCI mklng points Eaa — i - |

Toria:

" The £BI did not have major concerns with the pointsand offered only a'couple-of minor. suggestions.

Here’s the latest version of the points. Please'let;usfkdowyouf thoughtsASAP:

-HPSCI White Paper Talking Points for Use with the Media
. 14 September2012

e. Thecurrently-available information suggests that the demonstrations in Benghazi were spontaneously
inspired by the protestsatthe US Embassy in Cairo and evolved into-a direct assault against the US
Consulate and subsequently its annex. Thisassessment may change as additionalinformation is collected
and analyzed and currently available’ mformation continues to be evaluated. :On.10 September the Agency
notified Embassy:Cairo of socrallmedla Teports callmg for a.demonstration and.encouraging jihadists to

break into the Embassy.

o ﬁe:ihvestiga‘tién;is on-going-as to who isresponsible forthe violence, although the crowd almost certainly
was a mix of individuals. That-being said, there are indications that Islamic extremists participated in the
violent demonstratians.

o The wide avaﬂabmty of weapons and experlenced ﬂghters in Libya almost certamly contributed to the
lethality of the attacks

e The Agency has produced numerouspieces on'the threat of extramists linked to al-Qaeda in Benghazi and
eastern'Libya. Since Aprl, there have been at-least five other:attacks against foreign interestsin Benghazi
by unidentified assailants, including the June attack against: the British Ambassador's convoy. We cannot
rule out that individuals had prev:ously surveilled the US facilities, also contributing to the efﬂcacy of the

attacks.

s




STRTE STAFE ASST.

we Nuland, Victoria J
§ : Friday, September 14, 2012 9:24 PM
vl Sullivan, Jacob J
Subject: Fw: Revised HPSCI taking points
Fysa

From: Nuland, Victoria J

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 09:23 PM

To: ' . . CaR OPK o7 .

Cc: State PA P - . GiA epn, cih OCN -
Subject: Re: Revised HPSCI taking points '

These don't resolve all my issues or those of my building leadership. They are consulting W NSS.

From: ¢k ofx

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 08:58 PM
“To: Nuland, Victoria ] '

Cc: Stote PR3 y 4 OPr ua oth
Subject: Revised HPSCI taking points

-t Mt wm el
———— et Mt ¥ S S

Toria:
‘e further discussed the HPSCitalking points with your comments and concerns in mind.
The FBI did not have major‘concérns with the points.and offered only a couple of minor suggestions.
Here’s the latest version of the points. Please let us know your‘thoUghts’AS‘AP.
Thanks,
. GGk oA

HPSCH White Paper Taiking Points for Use with the Media
14 September 2012

e The currently available information suggests that the demonstrations in Benghazi were spontaneous‘ly
inspired by the protestsat the US Embassy in Cairo and evolved into a directassau\t against the US
Consulate and subsequently its annex. This assessment may change as additional information is collected
and analyzed and currently available information continues to be avaluated. On 10 September the Agency
notified Embassy Cairo of social media reports calling for a demonstration and encouraging jihadists to
break into the Embassy.

e The investigation is on-going as to who is responsible for the violence, although the crowd atmost certainly

was a mix of individuals. That being said, there are indications ‘tha’c‘lslamic extremists participated in the
violent demonstrations.

Y9




©

The wide availability of weapons and experienced fighters in Libya almost certainly contributed to the
lethality of the attacks.

» The Agency has produced numerous pieces on the threat of extremists linked to al-Qaeda in Benghgzi and

eastern Libya. Since April, there have been at least five other attacks against foreign interests in Benghazi(
by unidentified assailants, including the June attack against the British Ambassador's convoy. We cannot
rule out that individuals had previously surveilled the US facilities, also contributing to the efficacy of the
attacks. ' i

The US Government is working with Libyan authorities and intelligence partners in an effort to help bring
to justice thase responsible for the deaths of US citizens.

T otry 24

Chief, Media Relations
CIA Office of Public Affairs
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From: - ’ Sullivan, Jacob J [SullivanJ ‘
?ent: Friday,. Septamber 14, 2012 925 PM —
Adams. e S Myian, Vi Soorstary [ 77 277
, ,," ctonaJ NS PemmLELeﬁ_s_ﬁecretary, O o/ |Shawn S
éus.éf/”’ffi‘ Lkt Ansss, g‘:ﬁf?&%/ ‘
Ce: , . » OO Gz
Subject: ‘Re: Hevisad HPSC,LTaikir}g Points for Review

I spoke with‘Tommy‘ We'll work through this.in the rorning and get comments back.

S 4 e ek ¢ A At e ey S et = T e ren o ezl D e s prvs bWy ] 1

me Adams, David S

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012'08:38 PM - ,

To: Nuland, Victoria J; NSC Deputy Press Secretary;| £7# 0/ _|shawnTumer{ |
<Shawn.Turner{ Py B |Rhodes, Benjfamin J..

<Beniamin_J. Rhodes{ v fzscs - ' ]
JL NSS USSS | foalf 205SS, _ Syoris A [Suflivan, Jacob
ce:

alking Points for Review

¥'m with Toria. The last bullet especially will read:to members fike we had been repeatedly warned.

From: Nuland, Victoria 3 )
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 7:39 PM

To: Nuland, Victoria J; NSC Deptity Press Secretary;| .7 <7 ‘Bhawn.Tumerl A é@{%‘
hodes, Benjamin 1.; e TSuflivan, Jacob J;
Adams, DavidS L NSNS Frs< S’ Py LS ST AT L }S I ]
‘Cc: Tl
: ‘HPSCI Talking Points for Revnew

1just had a convo w:thﬁand I'mow- understandthat these are being prepared to give to Members
of Congress to use with the media.

On that basis, | have serious concerns about all'the'part's'h'ighlighted below, and arming members of
Congress to start making-assertions to. the medla that we ourselves are not making because we don’t
want to prejudlce theinvestigation.

In same-vein, why do wé want Hill-to be fingering Ansar al'Sharia, when we aren’t doing that
ourselves until we have ifivestigation results.. and the penultimate point.could be abused by
Members to beat the State Department for not| paymg attention to Agency warnings so why do we
want to feed that either? Concerned...

+Jake-Sullivan, Dave Adams here

.is-email is UNCLASSIFIED.




From: V‘etor, Tommy [Thomas F Vletor \'
Sent: ﬂd_ay._Sng@u_gmm Piy T ‘
To: ST eSS " J,Ao \ Pnulandi] | Shawn S Tumer;
. <TA O0h , , .
. ] @vﬂ s 'Srﬁ’e ?ﬂr
co: . [Gpah - Fep Geso
Subject: RE: Revised HPSCI Talking Points for Review.

Given the DO equitiés and States desire to run some traps, safé to assiume we can hold on this-until tomorrow?

---—0ugmal Message-—-—- , - . l

A Eastern Standard Time . ‘
IVietor, Tommv: ‘Shawn.Turierl <Ef_OPP 1
4 Press, Sfete PA .
| BT @ess |

Subject: Re: Revised HPSCI Talking Points for Review

Just-a question-| but separate: from the'EBl concems, has DOJ _provided-input? They w:ll ‘have-to.deal with the the
Pprosecution and related legal maﬁets sutmunding the- federal Jinvestigation. - .

rom:| CI; OPA | - ;
To: nulandvj| ' nulandvjd } Thomas_F._Vietof <Thomas Tﬁ_\lietor{:::]
-Shawn. Tumer < ’ ‘

; L [ =k R H— s

W B Neess é’fcda PA

Benjamin J. Rhodel ~  ~_ i<B : il 5 He
55095 feees - I
, ‘ ___ [Suliivan3 |
¥ : g ‘I ;

cEp och
Sent: i Sep 14 19:52:25 2012 |
Subject: RE: Revised HPSCI Talking Poinis for Review

On that very issue, Toria, we are waiting to hearback from the Bureau: ofA

4 e o 4 N

From- Nuland, Victoria J [mailto nulandv;'
Sent: Friday, Sephember 14 2012 7 39 PMV L

, rﬁer‘ Rhodes, Benjamin J.;
Sullivan, Jacob. 'Adams, David S

f Congress to -use with the medla




Suilivan, Jacob J

/,
\

[ s

€c: STRATE PA G obx RV R 1%

Ik Sullivan, Jacob J
N - Friday, September 14, 20129:32 PM
To: Nuland, Victoria J
Subject: Re: Revised HPSCI taking points

Talked to Tommy - we can make edits.

e s ————— — e o e = T

Erom: Nuland, Victoria J

Sent; Friday, September 14, 2012 09:23 PM
To: Sullivan, Jacob J

Subject: Fw: Revised HPSCI taking points

Fysa

From: Nuland, Victoria J
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 09:23 PM
To! C/{ﬁ OPk ’

c STRATE Vv

A A QLA cia ofh
Subject: Re: Revised HPSCI taking points

—

=

These don't resolve all my issues-or those of my building leadership. They are consulting W NSS.

Fron 7 Cix oPx
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 08:58 PM
To: Nuland, Victoria J

Subject: Revised HPSCI taking points B

Toria:

We further discussed the HPSCI talking points with your comiments and concerns in mind.

The FBI did not have major concerns with the points and offered only a couple of minor suggestions.
Here's the latest version of the points. Please fet us know your thoughts ASAP.

Thanks,

cTh oth\

HPSCI White Paper Talking Points for Use with the Media
14 September 2012

et s s 2 o e S S S e e ST et e i e b T R B e

» The currently available information suggests that the demonstrations in Benghazi were spontaneously
inspired by the protests at the US Embassy in Cairo and evolved into a direct assault against the US
Consulate and subsequently its annex. This assessment may change as additional information is-collected
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

¢ The investigation is on-going as to who is responsible for the violence, although the

crowd almost certainly--

was a mix of individuals, That being said, there are indications that Islamic extremists participated in the (

violent demonstrations.

e The wide availability of weapons and experienced fighters in Libya almost certainlycbntributed to the

lethality of the attacks.

o The Agency has produced numerous pieces on the threat of extremists linked to al-Qaeda in Benghazi and
eastern Libya. Since April, there have been at least five other attacks against foreign interests in Benghazi
" by unidentified assailants, including the June attack against the British Ambassador's convoy. We cannot
rule out that individuals had previously surveilled the US facilities, also contributing to the efficacy of the

attacks.

e The US Government is working with Libyan authorities and intelligence partnersina
to justice those responsible for the deaths of US citizens.

cEph oPA
Chief, Media Relations
CIA Office of Public Affairs

N

n effort to help bring
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From: :Rhodes, BenjammJ IBenjamln_J thdes

Sent: Friday, Septéember 14, 2012 9:34 PM .
To: . Vietor, Tommy: TeT OFA- [NulandVJ | Shawn
:STumer‘CJSdr Ofp PO Ye=ss
Stde PR TSy Adams
€8T Pre=s S
Subject:” Re: Revised HPSCl-Talking Points for Review-

All-

Sorry to be'late to this dlscussron We need to.resolve thisin a way that reSpectsaII ‘ofithe relevant equities, particularly
the mvestlganon

Thereis aton ofwrong lnformatlongemng ot into thepublic domain from ‘Congressand people who are not
,particuiaﬂy informed. insofar-as we have firmed up assessments that don't compromnseinte[or the mvestlgatlon, we
need to have the: capability to-correct the- record, as there are significant policy and messaging ramnf‘ cations that would

flow from a hardened mis-impression.

‘We can:take this up tomorrow morning at deptities.

B T e R i

UL G U U PR o — TN

From: Vietor, Tommy
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 09:26 PM.

To;| , FBr fress | <z i OF i3 _] :
"'nulandvi !<nuland ‘t'Shawn TumeL , '<Shawn Tumef < f QPI} ]
) 7 : = :
'Sullwan]ilr
L FBTL hess ]

Subject: RE: Revised HPSCI Talking Points for Review

Given the DOJ equities 'andStates desire to run some traps, safe to:assume we can hold on-this until tomorrow?

—-—Original Message--—-

From:|_F &I %

Sent: Friday, September 14,2012 09:19 PM Eastem ‘Standard, Tlme‘

To'] crh ofhr | nulandvﬂ IVietor, Tommy; Shawn’hxmetq | xf oPA |
Rhodes, BTnlamm 1l IN 5e Yeess, ol fress, Slate Vi ‘ |
‘Sullivan]J, 'AdamsDS -

cel cxhk el L | €T %ess , |

Subject: Re: Revised HPSCI Talking Points for Review

Just a question- butseparatefrom ‘the FBI concerns, has DOJ; provided input? They:will have to-deal with the the -
“prosecution‘and related-legal matters surrounding the fedéral investigation; .




From: ‘ :

Sent: Fnday, September 14 2012 9: 36 PM . , ‘

~o: -Rhodes, Benjamin.L: Vietgr. Tommy{ ¢ BT ez ~__ [Nulandvd I
Shawn S Tumer, Nss Press, WH VYT ]
l = ¥ ,\P ullivandd L I‘Adam]’DS l R

Ce: . |C:.|:Q] Oc A D ci‘l)- kK

Subject: * BE Revised HPSCI Talkmg Points for Rewew

Thanks,. Ben. Lodpingin cEHI|ED -

1

(SR e b v s+ L e SRR e Segimpieaing Sdarieytadn £y e - m ot man — e

Frnm' Rhodes, Bﬂn;amin.'l [mailto:Benjamin _J_Rhod‘
- Sent: Friday, September 1 4PM_. "~

To: Vietor, Tommy; F?:I <ss | I ok |'Nulanv ShaWnS»Tumer;'lnCtﬂr FoJ74®
P Pese, W Yoes Shte Ok Sullvari{ ‘I
' c:; L Press - '

"OCH
Subject: Re: Revised HPSCI Talking Points for Review

All -

Sorry tobe late to this discussion. We-need to resolve this in a way that respects all-of the. relevant equities, particularly
the mvestigatlon -

There is a ton-of wrong information'getting out into the piiblic domain-from Congress and people who arenot
particularly informed. Insofar as we have firmed up: assessments‘that don't compromise intel or the mvesngat:on, we

eedto-have the caaabxhtyto correct the fecotd as there are s:gmf’ cant'policy and messaging ramifications that would
flow from a hardened mis-impression, -

‘We-can take this tp tomorrow morning at deputies:

Lemtala  wpre g awm 6 SAmere —ann e e PR ~— e S [P

Emm Vieﬁor, To-nmy

Sent Friday, Se ber 14, 201209'26PM : L
I Xt=55 | 1’1'»4“ O(A

‘ulandvi _ nulandy ['Shawn.Tumg] <¢gm.lu.:rL i O(’P( ]
CIH ' | Rhodes, Benjamin J.; S oS, [OH
T [*AdamsDg |<AdamsDS| éu!ngnv;nn?
_<Sullivank; "Adams <AJm£(__j BT Ve
Tor PEss = , -6 L Veess ]
crh ocA

Subject: RE: Revised HPSCI Talking Points for Réview

Given the-DOJ equities and States desirje'_;to,_xiiiifs;oﬁ;’e traps, safé to assume we can hold on this until tomorrow?

—--Ongmal Message---— ‘ -
From: TV ¥vesto ]

‘ent: Fnday, September 14, 20120 { Eastern Standard Time

To:{ CF )} O () I'nulandvj 'Vletor Tommy' 'Shawn. MBL(’Iﬁ 0{]1
1
St




From: CA -
Sent:
"'en

.—9‘
Subfecl.

Pk ,
Thank%%‘yi FBI'saysAQ (aot AQ!M)-Wa's:ihvotve&aﬁd they are pursuing that theory.
So we are not ahead of law enforcementiiow:
So.are cleared to send to.congress?:

, F;p;'.;. 5 ,..r- A‘- T e e A At pm et - rem o e T s ....,.: PRost ot Fre g gt et 45 s e < b sed

B i U RN AR

Subject: FW Révi‘sed' HPSCI takihg poirits

Here’s where we stand as of this hour.
Everyone has submitted-coordination comments.

The State Department had | major reservations with:-much-or'most of the document. ‘We revised the document w:th their
concerns in mind. The latest version is below, as sent to State,

T R Ny VU AU

CTh 0?4 /&cﬂf | : .

SUbJect: Revxsed HPSCItEKng poines

Toria:

We further-discussed the HPSCI talking tpo“l'nts-with.yourtomméhts and concerns in mind.

The FBi did not have major-concerns with.the-points-and:offered only a:couple of minor suggestions.
Here's t’h‘e latest version-of the points. Please let: ufS?kTiowyour thoughts ASAP. -

Thanks,

@A— otk

HPSCI White Paper Talking Points for Use:with the Media
© 14 September 2012

The currently available information suggests thatthe demonstrations.in Benghazi were spontaneously
inspired by the protests at-the JS Embassy in Cairo and evolved into a direct assault.against the US’
€

5

¥




cth obh . .
From: o "‘ =T -P(es‘s — i |
Sent: ! enfember 14, 2012 9:44 PM
~o: rr o(_ 1'Benia ’

1.
gl ]
.

"Cet LCTA e A
Subject: Re: Bewsed HPSCl Talkmg Paints for Review’

F‘rom:[ C_tA—DPA'V{ e o ' S ‘
To: Benjamin_J._Rhod |<Benjamin_J.. Rhodes{ | Thomas_F._Vietor, ‘
<Thomas: F._Vietol 551 [ EeT Peess  NulndVi I<_NulandVE :
Shawn.Turney [<ShawnTumer €L 4 OY , |

NS2 Peas WH P-:ess Stde CF .
[Stte PA lsuivand kSullivanld | AdamsDY ~ FAdamsD5( |
TRT Yeets [ ¢cT# Yo _ S |
cc| <xhockh '

Sent: fri Sep'14 21:36:152012
Subject: RE: Revised HPSCI Talking Polnts farRevaew

Thanks, Ben. “Looping il - FO

T

rom: Rhcds, Benjamin J. [maﬂto Benjimin_J, Rhodei::]

"17v

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 9:34 PM.__

To: Vietor, Tommy; F¥ T Yeess [ EA &PH Nitandva, : Shawn ..H.EZE A
&S Yf’ees,i:ba H \)ﬂsg St=te PA ulliva

‘AdamsDS__ I BT Veess

Cai| c T oK ' l

Subject: Re: Revised HPSCI Talking Points for, Review

All -

Sorry to be late tothis discussion. We need toresolve this i m away that respects all of the relevant equities, partlcularly
the investigation.

partkuiarly mformed Insofar as we have ﬂrmed up assessments :that don‘t compmmxse intel or the mvestngatnon we
need to have the: capability to correct:the: record as: thereamslgmﬁcant‘polucyand smessaging ramifications that would

flow from a hardened mis-impression,

We can take this up tomqrrow.mom’ing at dépuities.

srmepmton

me \nebor, Tommy

&n{iﬂ&%mber 14, 2012 09:26 PM- ‘ Cj: H’ OV /+
‘nufandvi( <plandl | 'Shawn.Tumell FMI—U&{ [/Iﬂ OP# |

%t

R4
o)




T

From:
Sent:
Tor
o H

_Subied.t;‘

Draf Note for Dlrector on HPSC{ TPs

OCh. ‘
Here's a draft note to the DIRECT! OR

Sir —~ We've tried to-work the draft talking points for HPSCI through the coordination process but have run into major
problems. Perhapsas aresult ofthe afternoon teleconference, a number of agencies have been looped in. The White
House cleared quickly, but State has major concerns: The Buréau cleared with.a few comments but asked that Justice,
‘which would handle any criminal prosecution, be brought in. It is-évident that will not happentomght and Ben Rhodes
has asked that this issue: be reviewed tomorrow mormng at the Deputies’ meeting.

Additionally, Eric Schmitt of the NYT contacted usto let us. know that he had'spoken with Rep Ruppersberger, who had
given him a readout of your session.




2

From: r T A- Of k l )

Sent: Friday, Se and |
Yo Toc LI:A—@:A/OPA

e <Th

Subject: _RE: Revlsed‘HPSCl taklng pomtS‘

Nope.

From:[ GCH ] o
Sent. Fﬂday, September 14, 2012 9:43 PM . '
Aoth/och | o
Subject: F.e. %A\;lsed HPSCI taking points '

crTh oPI?- ) . . . h
Thanks Fyi FBl says AQ (not: AQIM) was involved and they are purstiing that theory.

So we are not ahead of law enforcement now.

So are cleared to send to congress?

ubject FW_. Revisad HPSCT tak!ng Poits

Here’s where we stand as-of this hour.
Everyone has submitted‘coordination comments.

The State Department hadmajorria.r;er.\’;atjqns’witﬁ'm’uch ormostofthe document: We revised the document with their
concerns in-mind. The fatest version'is below, as sent to State-

E 2

F;;;;EEPA PO S —— w—- N 'T;u; <

Sent: Fnday, - 14,2012 8:59 PM
I

e.J:.A— OQA/ocA

"Qr'( I POITNS:

. Torla:
We further discussed the HPSCI talking:points with your comments:and-eoncems in mind.
The FBI did not have major concerns with the points and offéred orily a-couple-of minor suggestions.

‘ere’sthe latest version of the points, Pleasefet usimbw_yg‘ur thoughts:ASAP.

60

.




Ll obk

From: . I CIH’ D?A—j

%ént: . Friday, September 14; 2012 10:22 PM.

.oz )

Jer «rhEo [[To ]

- Subject: - - FW: Revised HPSCI taklng pcmts - ..

- attached below.is the-latest version of the HPSCHaTkers. FWill sérid you anothier email-chain wuth Ben Rhodes’
comment. Cheers[&T J GPA-

From| LEA— obhk ] ' -
Sent: Friday, September 14 2012 9:53 PM' . -

To:[ o CA (&) om/ O k|

Ce: [ <xh oo
Salbied:‘ RE: Revised HPSCI taking points

Nope

avsi et ety

From: D¢ fl |

Sent: Fiday, September 14, 2012 9i43 PM

To:
Ce:lexp bk
Subjed| e' Revised HPSCI taking points

-G
Thanks Fyi FBI says AQ {not AQIM)-was involved and they are pursuing that theory.

3o0-we are not ahead of law enforcement now.

Soarecleared to send {0 congress?

pes - oy

Subject FW Revnsed HPSCI taking poinls

Here’s where we stand as-of this hour.

Everyone has submitted coordination comments.

The State Department had major feservations with much.or most 6f%he document. We revisedthe document with their
concerns in mind. The latest version is below, as sent'to State.

oph

Senf: Friday, ar 14, 2012 8:59 PM’

- To: pulandvj i ) S
«|sate PV | cTA oRf/oc ]
subject: Revised HPSCI taking points




- Toria:

We 'fu,rth‘er discussed the:HPSCI,tglking‘pbinfS‘ with your comments ahd concernsin mind.

he ¥B1.did not have major concerns with the points and: eﬁered onlya couple of minor suggestions.
Here’s the latest version of the po]nts “Please let us know yourthoughts ASAP¢ -

Thanks,

L:tl]— otk

HPSCI White Paper Talking Points for Use with the Media
14 September. 2012

o The currently available information suggests that the demonistrations in Benghazi were spontaneously
inspired by the protests at the US Embassy in Ciiro and evolved into a direct assault against the US
- Consulate and subsequently its annex. Thi$ assessment friay change as-additional information is collected
and analyzed and currently available information continues to be evaluated, On 10 September the Agency
notified Embassy Cairo of social medla reports camng fora demonstration @nd encouraging thadists to
break into the Embassy.

» Theinvestigation is on-going as to whio is responsible for'the violence, although the crowd almost certainly
~ was 2 mix of individuals. That being said, there are indications that Islamic extremists participated in the
violent demonstrations. .

e The wide availability of weapons and expenenced fi ghters in Libya almost certainly contnbuted to the
{ethality of the attacks.

¢ The Agency hasproduced numerous pieces on the threat of extremistsinked to al-Qaeda in Benghazi and
eastern Libya. Since April, there have been at least five other attacks.against foreign interests in Benghazi
by unidentified assailants, including the June attack against the British Ambassador's convoy: We-cannot
rule out that individuals had previously. survellled the Us facﬂlties, also contubutlng to the efficacy-of the
attacks.

® The US Government is working with Libyan.authoritiés and intelligence partners in-an effort to help bring
to justice those responsible for the deaths.of US citizens.

oPhk
Chief, Media Relations
CIA Office of Public Affairs.
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—UNC?ASS!FIED >-
- HPSCI White Papér Talking Points for Use with the Media
| . 1*4;8‘5;;;@.:15&1’701,& ' ; :
{ The currently availabl¢ information: suggests that the demonsty: oﬁs'in Benghazi were
spontaneously inspired by the protests at the US Bmbassy in Céifo and evolved into-a direct

| assaulf against the US Consulate and subsequently its annexf’lhns assessment may change as
addmonal mfomlatmn is. collected and analyzed and cnrrently avanlab]e mfermauon

@ ;;Fﬁe.US‘GovernméngIs;wdrklngwitbfﬂby“an authorities z peapasd
¥ to hatpbring to justice those responsible for the deaths of UScifizens.




UNCLASSTIFIED

Director, Office of Terrorism Analysis(9/15) —coord on TPs for HPSC
To: [ CTA OGer

%-;_,/ -Date: 11221/20720T:47 PM- _— .
— . Th‘;sme&sgge?js digitally signed.

Fom ¢Eh OTA | Subject: ‘Fiw: DDCIA tasking — IMMEDIATE ~ by 1100 today

Classification: UNGLASSIFIED

[<TA oTH ]

rism Analysis

“Just o complete the foop.
: -—Fomardeaby{ cxp oTA b 11/21/2012 01:45 PM —

From: { C.:l"— A O‘TA _ ]
To:

Date: 0971512012 09: 49 ANI :

Subject:  Re: FW' ‘DDCIA tasking ~: IMMEDtATE 6y 1100: today (9/15) coard on TPs: forHPSCl

Classification: ﬂNQLASSiESED

They-are fine:with me. "E't;it', prettysure HPSCi;ﬁon‘tilik.é‘fh'em,— “:-’) '

<=k o4 |
Director, Office-of Terrorism Analysis

| »TC L. fcizilé.,s:Si'ﬁ’taﬁan'-.,chmssxﬁleb\='='=é=..;.  09/15/201209:47:46 AM

From: i T - | : . .
To: T <TA OTA 1 ANE ]
Date: 09/15/2012:09:47 AM

Subject: Fw: DDCIA lasking = IMMEDIATE ~by1 105 mday (911‘5) —coord on TPs for HPSCI

’ Ciassmcatlon UNCLASSIFIED-

s i et st

Hi,
Please let usknow If you have any commerits by 10:30.

Thanks!

UNCLASSIFIED

-

B




‘UNCLASSIFIED

f o WSS
l P :
Executive Assistantfo the DI Front Office .. -. .

— Forwarded byl D ~Jon 09/15/201209:46. AM — N
i Nes, ¥0 ‘
Ncs | CTA FO
, bT, Nes
Date: 09/15/201209:45AM I )
Subject: _ DDCIA tasking — IMMEDIATE — by 1100 today {8/15) — coord on TPs for HPSC

DDCIA requests right-away intemal coordination onthe enclosed unclass TPs for HPSCI. Pléase respond
ASAP. : '

[odcka-Fo

UNCLASSIFIED..
UNCLASSIFIED:

HPSCI White Papér Talking Points for Use with the Media

14'September 2012

o The currently available information suggests that the demonstrations in Benghazi were
spontaneously ifispired:by the protests at the US Embassy in Cairo and evolved into a
direct assault against the US Consulateand subsequentlyits annex.

o This assessment may change-as additional information is.collected and analyzed and as
currenitly available information f{;ontinues tobe evaluated.

o The investigation s on:gﬁing; and the US Government is working with Libyan authorities
to bring to justice those responsible for the deaths.of US citizens.

UNCLASSIFIED

LS




"’ UNCLASSIFIED

‘Classification: UNCLASSIFIED ’
- Classification: UNCLASSIFIED.
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED -

UNCLASSIFIED

%T:




. UNCLASSIFIED

From: Matthew G. Olsen . Subxect [AINY FW: Unclassified Tatking Points:
Date: 09/15/2012; 11.09AM To: MICHAEIM

Piease respond to Mauhew
G.Olsen” _ . oo

Hislory: Thls message has been forwarded

S =g e R e o7

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

U U e

Michael -- TPs sent to Ruppersberger from.ODNI leg.
~--—-Original Meséage----- A

From: | g N CT/OLk ]

Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 10 51 AM

To: Nicholas J Rasmussen' ﬂatthew G Olsen

Ce: | e,

Subject: Unclassified Talking Po:Lnts

Sirs - Here is what we sent Heather Molim {Rippexrsbergex).

~
T -

It’s very early, less than: 72 hours sincé the attack. So there im a lot we
don’t know.

As time progresses, we are learning more, but we still don’t have a complete
picture of what happeried. Fortunately we have:the FBI leading the
investigation of the attack., Regrettably they ‘have 211 too much experience. in
these matters.

At this point, we are mot aware of any actionable 1ntelligence thar. this .
attack was planned or imminent.. ‘The intelligence. community is combing through
reporting from before and. after the- attack to_ determine the full extent of who ~

wag involved.

Libya is awash in weéapons.- undonveénhtional weapons were stdéred in unsecured
locations across the country, Follow;ng the revolution, there are still many

UNCLASSIFIED

67




. UNCLASSIFIED

well-armed militia remaining.

Since: the: revolution, we Have . some indicators al- Qa,‘:.da and other groups are
seeking to establish a presence in Libya. Remember some Benior-dl-ga‘ida
members such as’ Abu Yahya al-Libi came from Libya.

¥e are very cautious about drawing any £irm -conclusions at this poa.nt with
regard to the identification -and motivation of the attackers. The IC is
‘working aggressively to this end, and the FBI wWill cont;mue its
investigation. ‘ .

Unrest in the ‘Middle East creates a permissive environment for terrorists. In
the days. ‘and’ weeks ahead, we need to be especially™ vig:.lant in protecting our

people.

Legislative Liaison
Office of the Director

of ﬁa;tional Intelligence

UNCLASSIFIED
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. -UNCLASSIFIED

Fror: ‘Rhodes, BenjaminJ. Subject: JAIN] RE:,
Date: 09/15/2012 1112 AM  Tor  'michas

. ‘Cer 1
Pleassrespond to “Rhodes; .
BenjaminJ.” , e :
CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
This is good by me.
== —’Origi"nal e :
From: michaejm {igﬁiito;michaej
Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 11:08 AM L
.Robert.Cardill . {-alanrp } matt.olsen
vani - mark.giuliang 1 Rhodes, Benjamin J.;
liga:monaco [ 7 _
/PR <AV D ]

Per the discussion at Deputies, here are.the revised TPs for HPSCI. Let me
know what. you think. ‘ -

--The currently available information suggests ‘that the demonstrations in
Benghazi were sporitanecusly inspired by the protests:at the US Embassy in
Cairo and evolved into a direct agsault againgt the US-Consulate and
subséguently its annex. There are indications that.extremists -participated in
‘the violent demonstrdtions. e . v :

--This assessment may —cjhang.e as additional ir;formation ig eodllected and
‘analyzed- and.as-currently-available information continues to be evaluated.
--The investigation'is on-going, and the US Govermment is working with Libyan
authorities to bring to justice those regponsible for the deaths- US citizens.

-+

UNCLASSIFIED

67




G

UNCLASSIFIED

N

From: Matthew G. Ofsen  Subject: JAIN] RE: ~
Date: 09152012 11:15AM 1o;  'Rhodes; Benjaimin J., MICHAEIM , Robert Cardillo, Alan
an mark.giuliand

'RP‘T_mﬂluj, ~_seulliuz
ing';l l..ll%isa.mona‘
cc |crA SChR/OPA m
. cxh ¥ S

Ploase respond to: "Matthew

G.Olsen™ ‘
CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFEIED
- e e - o e s . o o e wmaen - L'—--,i,~f‘.7.;.;-£‘-~—b_
Michael -- This looks good to me.
-Matt R . -

AARE R LR B AR EERNAERNA I EE R T AR LR LT

These are the points that ONDI lag sént to ,R\ipper:sberger yesterday afternoon
based on His reguest:. ’

It's very early, less than 72 hours since theattack. So there 18 a lot we
don't know, . -

A5 ﬁimelpt—o'g‘itess,es';;\ie,_'aife‘, learning more, but we still don't have a complete
picture of what happened. Fortunately we have the FBI leading the

investigation of the attack. 'Regrettably they have: all too much experience in
these matters. ’ ’

At this point, we are niot aware of any actionable intelligence that this
attack was planned or imminent. The intelligence. community is -combing through
reporting from before and.after the'attack to determine. the full extént of who
was involved. T

Libya is awash in weapons - unconvehtional:weapons wexre stored in unsecured
Jocaticns across the country.. ‘Following the Zevolution, there axe 'still many
we'li-'armed‘niilitia- remaining. s ‘

Since the revolution, we have:some indicators’ al-Qa‘ida and other groups are
seeking to establish a presence in Libya:. Remenber soume .senior al-Qa'ida
members such as Abu ‘Yahya. al-Libi -came from Libya.

We. are very cautious. dabout: drawing amy firm-conclusions at this point with
regard to the idenmtificition -and motivation of the attackers, The IC is

UNCLASSTFIED




‘UNCLASSIFTED-

working aggressive1y1€o‘this epd?‘gnd the FBI.will continue its investigation.
Unrest in the Middle East, creates-a permissive -environment for terrorists. 1In
the days &and weeks ahead, we need to be especially wigilant in protecting our

people. .

-----Orlginal Message--p,-
From: Rhodes, Benjamin.d. ‘[mailto:Benjamin J._Rhodes| ]
Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 11:12 AM- : '
To: MICHAFEJM; Robert Cardillo; Alan R Pino; Matthew G Qlsen;

d jeing

sullivanij mark.giulian
lisa.monac S _ 7 . ]
ce:| (L& ogﬂ/m& T A ¥O | -

Subjeéct: ERE:
This is good by me.
———— ~Original Message-----

From: michaejm@ucia.gov [mailto: mlchae]
Sent: Saturday, Se

To: Robext: alanrp| matt,olse

sullivanij: juliano Rhodes, Benjamin J.;

jeingl . § i .
Ce: | (3 A Och/oRR cELFO [
Subject: i - - - )

Per the discussion -at-Deputies,-here are.thé revised TPs for HPSCI. Let me
know what you think.

--The currently available information suggests that the &emonstrat1ons in
Benghazl were spontaneously ingpired by the protests at the US Embassy in
Cairo and evolved into a -direct assault against the US Consulate and
subsequently its.annex. ,There are 1nd1cat10ns»that extremists. participated in

the violent demonstrations

--This assessment .may change as additional information is collected and
analyzed .and as- curreutly availzble informat1on continues to: be evaluated.

--The investigation is. on-going, and the US Governoment is working with Libyan'
authorities to bring to justice those responsible for the. deaths US citizens.

UNCLASSIFIED

W




UNCLASSIFIED

From: Matthew G . -Olsen _ Subject: EAIN]RE

Date: 09/15/2012 11: 16AM To: 'Rhodes, Benjamln * MICHAEAM ,‘Robert Cardillo, Alan:
markgiuliano .
. C ark Gluliano -

Ce: . 1 Eo |

'Plnasatesp;ondto 'Maﬂhew
7G Olsan' T

c:.Asé;FIcawon; UNCLASSIFIED.

o o o . T . " o i

Adding the correct email for -Ginliano.
----- Original Méssage----- N

From: Rbodes, Benjamin .J. Imailto'BenjamJ.n ., @odes[:,
Sent: Saturday, September 15, 2012 11:12 AM '

To: MICHAEJM; Robert Cardlllo, Alan R Pino; -Matthew G. Olsen;
suﬂ:.vanj mark.giuliand_ __ Jjcingl

éisl A oAJoPR cEkto |

Subj ect RE:

This is gooi by me.

----- Driginal Message---;;»- -

From: michae;mauto»mchaeam{;:)

Sent: Saturday, SEELEmhaL.lE_ 2012 11:08

To: Robért.Cardill alanrp| |matt.olsed |
sulli'v, o _ mark.giuliand | Rhodes:, Benjamin -J.;
liga. monaco{ |

Cc. i L:A och/olh < R ¥0 - ]

Subject:

Per the discussion at Deput:.es, here are the revised TPs for HPSCI., Let me
know what you think. .

-‘The currently ‘available information suggests-that ‘the demonstrations in
Benghazi were spontaneously inspired by the, protests: at the ‘US Embassy in
‘Cairo and evolved into a direct assault against ‘the :US Consulate and
subsequently Its annex. ‘I‘here are indications: that extremists participated in
the violent demonstrat10n5

--This assessment may change ‘as additional dAnformation. is collected and
analyzed and -a8- currently available information: ‘continues to. be evaluated.

‘UNCLASSIFIED

’ — T




-

UNCLASSIFIED

-~The investigation is:-on-going; and the Us 6
authorities. to bring to justice ‘thoge: regponeiple. for

- . e > It 3 . 5
”
4
N
.

UNCLASSIFIED

7%

. woxking: with Libyan
-deaths US citizens.
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< ‘UNCLASSIFIED

.

From: Rhodes, BenjammJ Subject: JAIN]LRE:
Date: DOAI5/2012 11:25 AM Toi. . 'michag

RobertCarditiol |

olsen
' ' Sultvaniil__ | mark.giuliand ]
’ © o Be = OCHE cxaAePd |,

Fo | exa Fo

Pleasereepondto “Rhodaes,

sty ySatan— e G Wt O R Y e s e i ™

CLASSTFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

B T v/ N STy g ey

One edit for accuracy: - .
--The currently avallable. information siiggests that. the- demonstrations in
Benghazi were. spontaneously inspiréd by. the protests. at the US Embassy in
Cairo and evolved ihto a direct assault against the US {cut: Consulate)
diplomatic post in Benghazi and subsequently its annex. There are indications
that-.extremists part:.cipated in the violent d